



A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project

TR010062

5.7 Book of Reference (Rev P03) (Tracked)

**Volume One: Scheme 0102: M6 Junction 40 to
Kemplay Bank**

APFP Regulations 5(2)(d)

Planning Act 2008

**Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and
Procedure) Regulations 2008**

Volume 5

09 May 2023

Infrastructure Planning

Planning Act 2008

**The Infrastructure Planning
(Applications: Prescribed
Forms and Procedure)
Regulations 2009**

A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
Development Consent Order 202x

5.7 BOOK OF REFERENCE

Regulation Number	Regulation 5(2)(d)
Planning Inspectorate Scheme Reference	TR010062
Application Document Reference	5.7
Author:	A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project Team, National Highways

Version	Date	Status of Version
Rev P01	13 June 2022	DCO Application
Rev P03	09 May 2023	Deadline 7 - Revised following Examining Authority's acceptance [PD-014] of National Highways' Change Application [CR-001 – CR-018]

Book of Reference

Signed.....

[NAME]

Project Manager

On behalf of National Highways

Date: [DATE]

CONTENTS

1. Introduction	1-1
1.1 - Purpose of this document	5 to 6
2. Book of Reference Description	2-1
2.1 - Part 1	7 to 8
2.2 - Part 2	8
2.3 - Part 3	8 to 9
2.4 - Part 4	9
2.5 - Part 5	9 to 10
3. Book of Reference Notes	3-1
4. Book of Reference – Parts 1 to 5	4-1
3.1 - Part 1	12
3.2 - Part 2	12
3.3 - Part 3	12
3.4 - Part 4	12
3.5 - Part 5	12

1 Introduction

1.1 Purpose of this document

- 1.1.1 This Book of Reference relates to National Highways application to the Planning Inspectorate under the Planning Act 2008 (the "2008 Act") for the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine project Development Consent Order 202x ("DCO"). If made, the DCO would grant consent for the Applicant to undertake the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine project (the "Project").
- 1.1.2 This Book of Reference lists the plots of land over which the Applicant is seeking powers of compulsory acquisition (articles 19 and 22) and powers of temporary possession (articles 29 and 30) in the DCO for the purposes of the Project. For each plot it identifies whether the Applicant is seeking the power to acquire that plot outright, the power to create and/or acquire permanent rights, or the power to use and possess land temporarily. It also lists the persons who may be entitled to make a relevant claim for compensation as explained in section 2 below.
- 1.1.3 This Book of Reference has been prepared and submitted in compliance with Regulation 5(2)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (the "2009 Regulations"), as amended, and in accordance with the Department for Communities and Local Government guidance 'Planning Act 2008: Guidance related to procedures for compulsory acquisition' (September 2013). It has also been prepared in accordance with regulation 7 of the 2009 Regulations.
- 1.1.4 As this Book of Reference is part of the application documentation it should be read in conjunction with the Land Plans (Application document 5.13), the Crown Land Plans, (Application document 5.14), the Special Category Land Plans (Application document 5.25), the Statement of Reasons (Application document 5.8) and the draft DCO (Application document 5.1).
- 1.1.5 This Book of Reference is divided into five parts as prescribed by Regulation 7(1) of the 2009 Regulations. Each of the five Parts is described in the next chapter, together with a brief commentary on how the requirements in the Regulations and the related definitions in the 2008 Act have been interpreted and applied to the collation of each Part of the Book of Reference.
- 1.1.6 All plot area measurements in this Book of Reference are approximate, as these measurements are given in square metres, and each measurement is rounded up to the nearest whole square metre.
- 1.1.7 In this version of the Book of Reference for Scheme 0102, submitted at Deadline 7 of the Examination, amendments have been made as a consequence of the acceptance into the Examination by the Examining Authority by way of a Procedural Decision dated 18 April 2023 [PD-014] of a number of changes ("the accepted changes") proposed in the Applicant's Change Application [CR1-001 – CR1-018].
- 1.1.8 On Scheme 0102, the accepted change referenced DC-03 necessitated a number of consequential amendments to plot area measurements, or to the land use or acquisition powers sought, as shown in tracked changes in the

tracked change version of the updated Book of Reference for Scheme 0102.

1.1.9 The Project comprises eight schemes (as listed below) and this Book of Reference has therefore been divided into eight volumes, as explained in paragraph 1.1.10 below.

1.1.10 The eight schemes comprising the Project are:

- Volume One: Scheme 0102 – M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank
- Volume Two: Scheme 03 – Penrith to Temple Sowerby
- Volume Three: Scheme 0405 – Temple Sowerby to Appleby
- Volume Four: Scheme 06 – Appleby to Brough
- Volume Five: Scheme 07 – Bowes Bypass
- Volume Six: Scheme 08 – Cross Lanes to Rokeby
- Volume Seven: Scheme 09 – Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor
- Volume Eight: Scheme 11 – A1(M) Junction 53 Scotch Corner

There is no scheme 10.

1.1.11 A description of each scheme comprising the Project is set out in Volume 3 of the Addendum to the Environmental Statement (Application document 8.3 – *Environmental Statement – Addendum – Volume 3*).

1.1.12 Each scheme-based volume of the Book of Reference for the Project is divided into five parts as prescribed by Regulation 7(1) of the 2009 Regulations. Each of the five Parts is described in the next chapter, together with a brief commentary on how the requirements in the Regulations and the related definitions in the 2008 Act have been interpreted and applied to the collation of each Part of the Book of Reference.

2 Book of Reference Description

2.1 Part 1

- 2.1.1 Part 1 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(a) of the 2009 Regulations, as follows;
- (i) powers of compulsory acquisition;
 - (ii) rights to use land, including the right to attach brackets or other equipment to buildings; or
 - (iii) rights to carry out protective works to buildings”
- 2.1.2 “Part 1 contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Categories 1 and 2 as set out in section 57 (categories for purposes of section 56(2)(d)) along with the area of each plot of land in which the development will be carried out.
- 2.1.3 A person is within Category 1, as defined in section 57 of the Planning Act 2008, if the applicant after making diligent inquiry, knows that they are an owner, lessee, tenant, or occupier of the land. A person is within Category 2 if they are interested in the land or have the power to sell and convey or release the land.
- 2.1.4 National Highways has taken the approach of seeking powers of compulsory acquisition (or acquisition of rights) in respect of all plots of land required for the Scheme, even where it already holds an interest or presumes it holds an interest in the land. This approach has been taken to ensure that it has the right to acquire the interests it needs in all of the land within the Order limits even if an unidentified owner later asserts an interest in land which National Highways believes it owns.
- 2.1.5 The description of each plot also includes the reference to the principal land use power(s) sought in the draft DCO in respect of that particular plot:
- 2.1.6 In respect of plots shaded pink on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to acquire the land (on an outright and permanent basis), the plot description includes this wording: "Permanent acquisition of..."
- 2.1.7 In respect of plots shaded grey on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to acquire the land (on an outright and permanent basis), for the purposes of providing replacement land for open space the plot description includes this wording: " Permanent acquisition of..."
- 2.1.8 In respect of plots shaded blue on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to create and acquire new rights over land, the plot description includes this wording: “Permanent acquisition of new rights over...”;
- 2.1.9 In respect of plots shaded green on the Land Plans, where National Highways proposes to possess and use land temporarily, the plot description includes this wording: "Temporary possession of..."

2.1.10 The three categories of wording described above cross-refer to articles in the draft DCO as follows:

- “Permanent acquisition of.....” – the compulsory acquisition of land pursuant to article 19 of the draft DCO.
- “Permanent acquisition of new rights over...” – the creation and compulsory acquisition of new rights over land pursuant to article 22 of the draft DCO.
- “Temporary possession of...” – the temporary possession and use of land for the purposes of constructing the authorised development pursuant to article 29, and for the purposes of maintaining the authorised development pursuant to article 30 of the draft DCO.

2.2 Part 2

2.2.1 Part 2 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(b) of the 2009 Regulations as follows;

2.2.2 “Part 2 contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Category 3 as set out in section 57”

2.2.3 Part 2 of this Book of Reference contains the names and addresses (if known by the Applicant) of each person within Category 3, as defined by Section 57 of the 2008 Act. A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant believes that, if the DCO were to be made and fully implemented, they would or might be entitled to make a relevant claim as defined in section 57(6) of the 2008 Act. A relevant claim is a claim under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965, a claim under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973, or a claim under section 152(3) of the 2008 Act.

2.2.4 It is considered that Category 3 includes Category 1 owners where land is not being acquired and all Category 1 lessees and tenants. Category 3 contains persons with interests in land within the Order limits. Category 3 also contains persons with interests in land outside the Order limits who, it is considered, might be able to make a relevant claim (as defined above).

2.3 Part 3

2.3.1 Part 3 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(c) of the 2009 Regulations as follows;

2.3.2 “Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with”

2.3.3 Part 3 of this Book of Reference contains the names of all those with easements or other private rights over land which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with pursuant to the exercise of powers in the DCO.

2.3.4 Certain relevant category 2 persons included within Part 1 of the Book of Reference have also been included within Part 3 where their rights may be

considered to be affected. Examples include tenants of the land, or statutory undertakers with services in or under the land, and whose rights over the land are likely to be affected whether the land is required permanently or temporarily.

2.4 Part 4

- 2.4.1 Part 4 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(d) of the 2009 Regulations, this states;
- 2.4.2 “Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made”
- 2.4.3 The Order limits include Crown Land held by the Secretary of State for Defence and the Public Trustee.
- 2.4.4 For the avoidance of doubt, any land held by National Highways no longer constitutes Crown land (as defined in section 227 of the 2008 Act). A transfer scheme made pursuant to the Infrastructure Act 2015 states that the “Highways Agency Designated Undertaking” which is defined as the property and rights which were held for the purposes of Relevant Highways Agency Purposes (activities carried out by the Highways Agency or those which concerned functions relating to the highways) is transferred to National Highways (formerly Highways England). This includes, for example, all highways in England previously under the jurisdiction of the Highways Agency unless they have been specifically excluded. As the Applicant is not a government department nor does it hold said interests or trust, these plots are not considered to be Crown land.

2.5 Part 5

- 2.5.1 Part 5 of the Book of Reference is described in Regulation 7(1)(e) of the 2009 Regulations, this states;
*“Part 5 specifies land –
(i) the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure;
(ii) which is special category land;
(iii) which is replacement land”*
- 2.5.2 Part 5 of this Book of Reference specifies land that the acquisition of which may be subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land.
- 2.5.3 The DCO also proposes the compulsory acquisition of land, and rights over land, that is open space, and which engages sections 131 and 132 of the Planning Act 2008. National Highways proposes to replace that open space land with land to be given in exchange and which will be vested in the prospective seller and subject to the same rights, trusts and incidents as are

currently attached to the open space that is proposed to be acquired for the Scheme. The replacement land is not less in area than the open space and is in close proximity to the open space that is proposed to be acquired. The open space and replacement land is identified on the Land Plans (where the replacement land is shaded grey) and in the Special Category Land Plans and is listed in Part 5 of the Book of Reference.

3 Book of Reference Notes

- 3.1.1 Part 1 of this Book of Reference provides the area in square metres of each plot of land included in the DCO.
- 3.1.2 The term 'approximately' is not used before all plot area measurements because the draft DCO (Article 2(4)) requires all areas described in square metres in the Book of Reference to be read as being approximated. This is because these measurements are given in square metres and each measurement is rounded up to the nearest whole square metre.
- 3.1.3 Each plot of land shown in this Book of Reference has been given a unique reference. The first number relates to the relevant scheme of the project, the second number relates to the Land Plans sheet on which the plot is located. The third number differentiates between each plot sequentially. The numbers given to each plot are generally assigned from west to east across each sheet.

4 Book of Reference Parts 1 to 5

4.1 Part 1

4.1.1 Pages 13 to 176

4.2 Part 2

4.2.1 Pages 177 to 256

4.3 Part 3

4.3.1 Pages 257 to 366

4.4 Part 4

4.4.1 Pages 367 to 367

4.5 Part 5

4.5.1 Pages 368 to 371

Part 1 – Categories 1 & 2: Qualifying Persons under Regulations 7(1)(a) of the APFP Regulations 2009

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	0102-01-01	Temporary possession of 166 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(CU33471 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587) (in respect of apparatus) Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU33471)
1	0102-01-02	Permanent acquisition of 5471 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU240156 - Absolute Freehold)				<p>cables)</p> <p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587) (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	0102-01-03	Permanent acquisition of 376 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(CU33471 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU33471)
1	0102-01-04	Permanent acquisition of 8076 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylon)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU244879 - Absolute Freehold)				<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>
1	0102-01-05	<p>Permanent acquisition of 470 square metres of hardstanding, trees, shrubbery and buildings associated with commercial premises known as Agricultural Hall, Skirsgill, Penrith CA11 0DN</p> <p>(CU251012 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>The Penrith Farmers and Kidd's plc Agricultural Hall Skirsgill Penrith CA11 0DN (Org No. - 00010553)</p>	-	<p>The Penrith Farmers and Kidd's plc Agricultural Hall Skirsgill Penrith CA11 0DN (Org No. - 00010553)</p>	<p>Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU251012)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of private water mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate and in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU251012)</p> <p>Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU251012)</p> <p>Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU251012)</p> <p>Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs Seacole Building 2 Marsham Street London SW1P 4DF (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU251012)</p>
1	0102-01-06	Permanent acquisition of 14074 square metres of garden, hardstanding, unnamed private road and public right of way (321008)	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	-	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access and

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		known as Skirsgill Park, Penrith CA11 0DH <i>(CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)		Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	apparatus) Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU179341) Unknown (in respect of access and apparatus)
1	0102-01-07	Permanent acquisition of 8072 square metres of garden, hardstanding, unnamed private road and public right of way (321008) known as Skirsgill Park, Penrith CA11 0DH <i>(CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	-	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of apparatus) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access and

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>apparatus)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU179341)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of access and apparatus)</p>
1	0102-01-08	<p>Temporary possession of 400 square metres of unnamed road leading to Agricultural Hall, Skirsgill, Penrith CA11 ODN</p> <p><i>(CU251012 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>The Penrith Farmers and Kidd's plc Agricultural Hall Skirsgill Penrith CA11 ODN (Org No. - 00010553)</p>	-	<p>The Penrith Farmers and Kidd's plc Agricultural Hall Skirsgill Penrith CA11 ODN (Org No. - 00010553)</p>	<p>Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU251012)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of a wayleave)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU251012)</p> <p>Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU251012)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access and a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU251012)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Penrith & District Farmers Mart LLP Unit 2 Hobson Court Gillan Way Penrith 40 Business Park Penrith CA11 9GQ (Org No. - OC302991) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Kier Highways Limited 2nd Floor Optimum House Clippers Quay Salford M50 3XP (Org No. - 05606089) (in respect of access)</p>	
1	0102-01-09	Permanent acquisition of 382 square metres of unnamed road, footway and verge,	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		leading to Agricultural Hall, Skirsgill, Penrith CA11 ODN <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) The Penrith Farmers and Kidd's plc Agricultural Hall Skirsgill Penrith CA11 ODN (Org No. - 00010553) (in respect of access)
1	0102-01-10	Permanent acquisition of 4731 square metres of hardstanding, trees and shrubbery associated with commercial premises known as Agricultural Hall, Skirsgill,	The Penrith Farmers and Kidd's plc Agricultural Hall Skirsgill Penrith CA11 ODN	-	The Penrith Farmers and Kidd's plc Agricultural Hall Skirsgill Penrith CA11 ODN	Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Penrith CA11 ODN and overhead cables <i>(CU251012 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 00010553)		(Org No. - 00010553)	charge on title CU251012) Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead and underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU251012)</p> <p>Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU251012)</p> <p>Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU251012)</p> <p>Penrith & District Farmers Mart LLP Unit 2 Hobson Court Gillan Way Penrith 40 Business Park Penrith</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						CA11 9GQ (Org No. - OC302991) (in respect of access) Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587) (in respect of access)
1	0102-01-11	Permanent acquisition of 41 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(CU247297 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Unknown (in respect of rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU247297)
1	0102-01-12	Permanent acquisition of 91 square metres of public	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		highway (A66) and verge, Penrith <i>(CU240167 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)		GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	0102-01-13	Permanent acquisition of 24613 square metres of public highway (M6) verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Skirsgill, Penrith <i>(CU244875 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of sewer mains)
1	0102-01-14	Permanent acquisition of 1253 square metres of trees and shrubbery known as Skirsgill Park, Penrith CA11 0FA <i>(CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	-	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access and apparatus) Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU179341) Unknown (in respect of access)
1	0102-01-15	Permanent acquisition of 99 square metres of woodland	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		and footway, north of A66, Penrith (CU264870 - Absolute Freehold)	GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)		GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU264870) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of a rent charge and restrictive covenants on title CU264870)
1	0102-01-16	Permanent acquisition of 3686 square metres of verge, trees and shrubbery adjoining public highway (M6), Skirsgill, Penrith (CU244875 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	0102-01-17	Permanent acquisition of 1205 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (Skirsgill Roundabout, (A66)), Skirsgill, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH	-	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables and pylon) Voluntary Action Cumbria Unit O-Q Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FA (Org No. - 03957858) (in respect of access) Atlantic Geomatics (UK) Limited Unit M Skirsgill Business Park Redhill Penrith CA11 0FA (Org No. - 04394899) (in respect of access) Crossfit Cumbria Limited Unit 18 - 19 Skirsgill Business Park

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Redhills Penrith CA11 0FD (Org No. - 07903487) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Skirsgill Dental Surgery Unit J Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FA (in respect of access)</p> <p>CKD Galbraith LLP 59 George Street Edinburgh EH2 2JG (Org No. - SO300208) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Glendale Grounds Management Limited Parkwood Holdings Limited The Stables Duxbury Park Duxbury Hall Road Chorley PR7 4AT (Org No. - 01704156) (in respect of access)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Optimum Fire & Interiors Limited Room 12 The Office Mardale Road Penrith CA11 9EH (Org No. - 09282501) (in respect of access)</p> <p>O'Reilly Wealth Management Limited Honeysuckle Cottage Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FA (Org No. - 08898105) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Peter Sorton & Associates Limited Clint Mill Cornmarket Penrith CA11 7HW (Org No. - 04453876) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Saddle Skedaddle Limited Cycle Hub Ouseburn Regeneration</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Centre Quayside Newcastle Upon Tyne NE6 1BU (Org No. - 03719782) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Summerfields Books 2007 Limited 3 Phoenix Park Skelton Penrith CA11 9SD (Org No. - 06242964) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Tony White Bankfoot Eamont Terrace Redhills Penrith CA11 0DS (in respect of access)</p> <p>Philip James 6 The Pavillion Penrith CA11 0EA (in respect of access)</p> <p>Anthony Tiffin Birch Garth</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Ivegill Carlisle CA4 OPW (in respect of access) Christine Stephenson Ashton Lea Unit I Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 ODP (in respect of access) Christopher Paul Watson 11 Foxglove Close Carlisle CA2 6BY (in respect of access) Craig Palmer Unit B Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 OFA (in respect of access) David James Patterson Cobblers Cottage Hackthorpe Penrith	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA10 2HX (in respect of access) Ian Whitehead Flat 1 Cookson House Newton Road Penrith CA11 9EE (in respect of access) Joe James Walker 7 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP (in respect of access) Neil Hudson MP House of Commons Houses of Parliament London SW1A 0AA (in respect of access) Richard Allen 25 Graham Street Penrith CA11 9LG (in respect of access) Stephen Stephenson Ashton Lea	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Unit 1 Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FA (in respect of access) Terence Hawkins 3 Claremont Drive Aughton Ormskirk L39 4SP (in respect of access) Walter John Wylie Skirsgill Lodge Redhills Lane Redhills Penrith CA11 0DT (in respect of access) Savannah Louise Mooney Skirsgill Lodge Redhills Lane Redhills Penrith CA11 0DT (in respect of access) Abrasives For Industry Limited Unit 24-25	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FD (Org No. - 05864161) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Christopher Robert Sisson 25 Beacon Edge Penrith CA11 7SG (in respect of access)</p> <p>Jonathan James Neil Robinson Black Leases Farm Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XS (in respect of access)</p> <p>Andrew John Potter Town Head Farm Long Marton Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6BN (in respect of access)</p> <p>Karen Trelor James 6 The Pavilion Stainton Penrith CA11 0EA</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of access)
1	0102-01-18	Permanent acquisition of 30107 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Roundabout, A66) and bridge structure over (M6), verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU244876 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	0102-01-19	Permanent acquisition of 22268 square metres of public highway (M6) below and bridge structure carrying public highway (Skirsgill Roundabout, A66) above, trees, shrubbery and verge, Penrith (CU240183 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	0102-01-20	Permanent acquisition of 1258 square metres of commercial premises and hardstanding known as Environment Agency, Ghyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith CA11 9BP <i>(CU138344 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU137635 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Penrith Properties Limited 14a Hartness Road Gilwilly Industrial Estate Penrith CA11 9BD (Org No. - 08189021) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH	Aviva Commercial Finance Limited Aviva UK Central Services St. Helens 1 Undershaft London EC3P 3DQ (Org No. - 02559391) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU138344) Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU138344)
1	0102-01-21	Permanent acquisition of 12190 square metres of public highways (Ullswater Road, A592, Haweswater Road and Clifford Road), footway, verge and trees, Penrith <i>(CU244878 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(in respect of public highway)			SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of sewer mains) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)
1	0102-01-22	Permanent acquisition of 5583 square metres of grassland known as Skirsgill Park, Penrith CA11 0DH <i>(CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	-	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Walter Wylie Skirsgill Lodge Redhills Lane Redhills Penrith	Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU179341) Unknown (in respect of access) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					CA11 0DT	
1	0102-01-23	Permanent acquisition of 13231 square metres of public highway (M6) below and bridge structure carrying public highway (Skirsgill Roundabout, A66) above, trees, shrubbery and verge, Penrith <i>(CU244877 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	0102-01-24	Permanent acquisition of 617 square metres of commercial premises, hardstanding, grassland, trees and verge known as North Lakes Hotel, Ullswater Road, Penrith CA11 8QT <i>(CU235446 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Daniel Thwaites plc Myerscough Road Mellor Brook Blackburn BB2 7LB (Org No. - 00051702)	-	Daniel Thwaites plc Myerscough Road Mellor Brook Blackburn BB2 7LB (Org No. - 00051702)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU235446)
1	0102-01-25	Permanent acquisition of 17 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (Clifford Road), Penrith (CU129429 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678) (in respect of sewer)
1	0102-01-26	Permanent acquisition of 767 square metres of commercial premises, hardstanding, grassland, trees and verge known as North Lakes Hotel, Ullswater Road, Penrith CA11 8QT (CU235446 - Absolute Freehold)	Daniel Thwaites plc Myerscough Road Mellor Brook Blackburn BB2 7LB (Org No. - 00051702)	-	Daniel Thwaites plc Myerscough Road Mellor Brook Blackburn BB2 7LB (Org No. - 00051702)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU235446)
1	0102-01-27	Permanent acquisition of 1256 square metres of commercial premises,	Daniel Thwaites plc Myerscough Road Mellor Brook	-	Daniel Thwaites plc Myerscough Road Mellor Brook	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		hardstanding, grassland, trees and verge known as North Lakes Hotel, Ullswater Road, Penrith CA11 8QT <i>(CU235446 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Blackburn BB2 7LB (Org No. - 00051702)		Blackburn BB2 7LB (Org No. - 00051702)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU235446)
1	0102-01-28	Permanent acquisition of 11220 square metres of public highway (A66 and Skirsgill Depot), hardstanding, footway, trees and verge, north of A66, Penrith <i>(CU244880 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>cables)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)</p>	
1	0102-01-29	Permanent acquisition of 675 square metres of industrial premises and hardstanding	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		known as Skirsgill Depot, Penrith CA10 2BQ (CU211736 - Absolute Freehold) (CU210242 - Absolute Leasehold)	Carlisle CA1 1RD	80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	Carlisle CA1 1RD Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU210242)
1	0102-01-30	Permanent acquisition of 89 square metres of industrial premises and hardstanding known as Skirsgill Depot, Penrith CA10 2BQ (CU211736 - Absolute Freehold) (CU210242 - Absolute Leasehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU210242)
1	0102-01-31	Permanent acquisition of 161 square metres of industrial premises and trees known as Skirsgill Depot, Penrith CA10 2BL	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold) (CU210242 - Absolute Leasehold)	(as reputed freeholder)	(Org No. - 03588422)	(Org No. - 03588422)	(in respect of underground cables) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU210242)
1	0102-01-32	Permanent acquisition of 2413 square metres of grassland, trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU (CU129429 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
1	0102-01-33	Temporary possession of 1608 square metres of grassland, trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU129429 - Absolute Freehold)	minerals)			
1	0102-01-34	Permanent acquisition of 16030 square metres of grassland and trees known as Skirsgill Park, Penrith CA11 0FA and overhead cables (CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	-	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Walter Wylie Skirsgill Lodge Redhills Lane Redhills Penrith CA11 0DT	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of overhead cables) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access and apparatus) Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU179341)
1	0102-01-35	Permanent acquisition of 15250 square metres of industrial premises and hardstanding known as	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Skirsgill Depot, Penrith CA10 2BQ (CU211736 - Absolute Freehold) (CU210242 - Absolute Leasehold)		(Org No. - 03588422)	(Org No. - 03588422)	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU210242)
-	0102-01-36	Number Not Used	-	-	-	-
1	0102-01-37	Permanent acquisition of 376 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane), verge and trees, Skirsgill, Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of apparatus)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			and subsoil)		and subsoil)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
1	0102-01-38	Permanent acquisition of 55 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane), verge and trees, Skirsgill, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway and subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway and subsoil)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of apparatus)
-	0102-01-39	Number Not Used	-	-	-	-
1	0102-01-40	Permanent acquisition of 129 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane), verge and trees, Penrith and overhead cables <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of apparatus) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(in respect of subsoil) Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (in respect of subsoil)			WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
-	0102-01-41	Number Not Used	-	-	-	-
1	0102-01-42	Permanent acquisition of 9107 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU244881 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)	
1	0102-01-43	Permanent acquisition of 15996 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU211736 - Absolute Freehold)				
1	0102-01-44	Permanent acquisition of 252 square metres of hardstanding forming part of premises known as Civil Engineering Laboratory, Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BL (CU211736 - Absolute Freehold) (CU210244 - Absolute Leasehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	-
1	0102-01-45	Permanent acquisition of 3956 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith (CU211736 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	-
1	0102-01-46	Temporary possession of 856 square metres of commercial premises known as Civil Engineering Laboratory,	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham	Urbaser Limited First Floor Westmoreland House 80-86 Bath Road Cheltenham	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BL (CU211736 - Absolute Freehold) (CU210244 - Absolute Leasehold)	CA1 1RD	GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	GL53 7JT (Org No. - 03588422)	
1	0102-01-47	Permanent acquisition of 534 square metres of trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU (CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	-
1	0102-01-48	Permanent acquisition of 2491 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith (CU237335 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
1	0102-01-49	Permanent acquisition of 868 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith <i>(CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Happy Hooves RDA Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 1189349) Eamont Competition Horses Limited Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 08228661)	-
1	0102-01-50	Permanent acquisition of 112 square metres of river (River Eamont), bed and banks thereof, south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	-	Antony Richard Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)	Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU179341)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement)		Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming Skirsgill Park Penrith CA11 0DH (as trustee of the AR Leeming Voluntary Arrangement) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of River Eamont)	
2	0102-02-01	Permanent acquisition of 727 square metres of trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU (CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-02	Permanent acquisition of 7910 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU237335 - Absolute Freehold)	(Org No. - 09346363)		(Org No. - 09346363)	<p>(in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-03	Permanent acquisition of 10065 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith (CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Happy Hooves RDA Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 1189349) Eamont Competition Horses Limited Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 08228661)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of apparatus)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-04	Permanent acquisition of 102 square metres of grassland, shrubbery and trees, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith <i>(CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Happy Hooves RDA Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 1189349) Eamont Competition Horses Limited Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 08228661)	-
2	0102-02-05	Permanent acquisition of 4168 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith	Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	-	Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	National Westminster Bank plc 250 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AA (Org No. - 00929027) (in respect of a registered

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU166396 - Absolute Freehold)	Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ		Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	charge on title CU166396) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-06	Permanent acquisition of 1125 square metres of unnamed track, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith (CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of apparatus) Eleanor Anne Mawson The Old Post Office Tirril Penrith CA10 2JE (in respect of access) Michael James Lawson- Johnson The Old Post Office Tirril Penrith

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						CA10 2JE (in respect of access) Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (in respect of access)
2	0102-02-07	Permanent acquisition of 266 square metres of verge, trees and shrubbery adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(CU237335 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-08	Permanent acquisition of 2465 square metres of trees	Eden District Council Town Hall	-	Eden District Council Town Hall	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU129176 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF		Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-09	Permanent acquisition of 514 square metres of unnamed track, north of Skirsgill, Eamont Bridge, Penrith and overhead cables <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Susan Jane Irving Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW Gordon John Stamper Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW	-	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of overhead cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2	
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.				
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or (b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.	
2	0102-02-10	Permanent acquisition of 2446 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Penrith <i>(CU237308 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-11	Permanent acquisition of 712 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, north of Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(CU222051 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	-	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Happy Hooves RDA Coach House Skirsgill Lane	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access and a restrictive covenant on title CU222051)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 1189349)</p> <p>Eamont Competition Horses Limited Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 08228661)</p>	
2	0102-02-12	<p>Permanent acquisition of 368 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, north of Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU222051 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ</p>	-	<p>Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ</p> <p>Happy Hooves RDA Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 1189349)</p> <p>Eamont Competition Horses Limited</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of easement and a restrictive covenant on title</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 08228661)	CU222051)
2	0102-02-13	Permanent acquisition of 46 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane) and verge, Eamont Bridge, Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of public highway) Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (in respect of subsoil)	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF (in respect of public highway)	-
2	0102-02-14	Permanent acquisition of 125 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane) and verge, Eamont Bridge, Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of subsoil)			(in respect of water mains) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-15	Permanent acquisition of 590 square metres of river (River Eamont), bed and banks thereof, south of Skirgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unregistered/Unknown Unknown (in respect of riparian rights)	-	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of River Eamont) Unknown (in respect of riparian rights)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	0102-02-16	Permanent acquisition of 11829 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, shrubbery and public right of way (358008), south west of Kemplay Bank Roundabout (A66), Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Susan Jane Irving Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW Gordon John Stamper Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle	-	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Happy Hooves RDA Coach House Skirgill Lane	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			CA2 4SW		<p>Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 1189349)</p> <p>Eamont Competition Horses Limited Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 08228661)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)</p>	<p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>
2	0102-02-17	Permanent acquisition of 8143 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith (CU237402 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-18	Permanent acquisition of 107 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane) and verge, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-
2	0102-02-19	Permanent acquisition of 26386 square metres of agricultural land, trees,	Susan Jane Irving Blackwell Hall Blackwell	-	Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		hedgerow, shrubbery and public right of way (358008), south west of Kemplay Bank Roundabout (A66), Penrith and telegraph pole <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Carlisle CA2 4SW Gordon John Stamper Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW		Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Happy Hooves RDA Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 1189349) Eamont Competition Horses Limited Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (Org No. - 08228661) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-20	Permanent acquisition of 10833 square metres of	Susan Jane Irving Blackwell Hall	-	Susan Jane Irving Blackwell Hall	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, south east of Clifford Road, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW Gordon John Stamper Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW		Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW Gordon John Stamper Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW	117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-21	Temporary possession of <u>607</u> square metres of grassland, trees and public right of way (358008), forming part of Ullswater Community College, Wetheriggs Lane, Penrith CA11 8NG <i>(CU186752 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith CA11 8NG Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith CA11 8NG Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	0102-02-22	Permanent acquisition of 1881 square metres of grassland, trees and public right of way (358008), forming part of Ullswater Community College,	The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith	-	The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD

Deleted: 2567

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Wetheriggs Lane, Penrith CA11 8NG <i>(CU186752 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8NG Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA11 8NG Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	(in respect of apparatus) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	0102-02-23	Permanent acquisition of 6299 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU238658 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-24	Permanent acquisition of 4794 square metres of agricultural land and unnamed road, north of Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith (CU192589 - Absolute Freehold)	John Arthur Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH	-	John Arthur Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH	Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU192589) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of access)
2	0102-02-25	Permanent acquisition of 858 square metres of agricultural land and unnamed track,	John Arthur Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens	-	John Arthur Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens	Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		north of Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(CU157787 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH		Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH	E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU157787) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of access and apparatus) Rita Mary Scott Lime Grove Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (in respect of access) Trevor Scott Lime Grove Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ (in respect of access)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-26	Permanent acquisition of 182 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (Bridge Lane (A6)), Penrith <i>(CU43121 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Finlan (Senior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme) John Finlan (Junior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme) Annick Finlan c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme) Pensioneer Trustees Limited Decimal Place	-	-	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline and a restrictive covenant on title CU43121) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Chiltern Avenue Amersham HP6 5FG (Org No. - 01412599) (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)			London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU43121)
2	0102-02-27	Permanent acquisition of 268 square metres of public highway (Bridge Lane) and footway, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) John Finlan (Senior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (in respect of subsoil) John Finlan (Junior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Widnes WA8 8PU (in respect of subsoil) Annick Finlan c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (in respect of subsoil) Pensioneer Trustees Limited Decimal Place Chiltern Avenue Amersham HP6 5FG (Org No. - 01412599) (in respect of subsoil)			Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-28	Permanent acquisition of 738 square metres of public highway (Bridge Lane), footway and verge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-29	Permanent acquisition of 1304 square metres of public highway (Bridge Lane), footway and verge, Penrith (CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(as reputed freeholder) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		(Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	(in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-30	Permanent acquisition of 3052 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kempley Bank Roundabout, (A66)), verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Penrith (CU215815 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-31	Permanent acquisition of 21 square metres of unnamed private road leading to Coney Flatt, Bridge Lane, Penrith CA11 8JB <i>(CU285920 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Doreen Stamper The Cottage Brooklands Carleton Road Penrith CA11 8LT Jeremy David Stamper The Cottage Brooklands Carleton Road Penrith CA11 8LT George Benjamin Stamper The Cottage Brooklands Carleton Road Penrith CA11 8LT Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Doreen Stamper The Cottage Brooklands Carleton Road Penrith CA11 8LT Jeremy David Stamper The Cottage Brooklands Carleton Road Penrith CA11 8LT George Benjamin Stamper The Cottage Brooklands Carleton Road Penrith CA11 8LT	HSBC UK Bank plc 1 Centenary Square Birmingham B1 1HQ (Org No. - 09928412) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU285920) Unknown (in respect of easement) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU285920)
2	0102-02-32	Permanent acquisition of 21 square metres of grassland and trees, west of Bridge Lane, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Annick Finlan c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU	-	Annick Finlan c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(as reputed freeholder) John Finlan (Junior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as reputed freeholder) John Finlan (Senior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as reputed freeholder) Pensioneer Trustees Limited Decimal Place Chiltern Avenue Amersham HP6 5FG (Org No. - 01412599) (as reputed freeholder)		(as reputed freeholder) John Finlan (Junior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as reputed freeholder) John Finlan (Senior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as reputed freeholder) Pensioneer Trustees Limited Decimal Place Chiltern Avenue Amersham HP6 5FG (Org No. - 01412599) (as reputed freeholder)	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	0102-02-33	Permanent acquisition of 220 square metres of grassland and trees, west of Bridge Lane, Penrith	John Finlan (Senior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes	-	John Finlan (Senior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU200820 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme)</p> <p>John Finlan (Junior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme)</p> <p>Annick Finlan c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme)</p> <p>Pensioneer Trustees Limited Decimal Place Chiltern Avenue Amersham HP6 5FG (Org No. - 01412599) (as trustee of the Morbaine</p>		<p>WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme)</p> <p>John Finlan (Junior) c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme)</p> <p>Annick Finlan c/o: Morbaine Limited Finlan Centre Hale Road Widnes WA8 8PU (as trustee of the Morbaine Limited Directors Pension Scheme)</p> <p>Pensioneer Trustees Limited Decimal Place Chiltern Avenue Amersham HP6 5FG (Org No. - 01412599) (as trustee of the Morbaine</p>	<p>Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Limited Directors Pension Scheme) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		Limited Directors Pension Scheme)	
2	0102-02-34	Permanent acquisition of 2774 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kemplay Bank Roundabout, (A66)), footway and verge, Penrith (CU328344 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-35	Temporary possession of 2002 square metres of agricultural land, east of Bridge Lane, Penrith <i>(CU280313 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust Pillars Building Cumberland Infirmary Newtown Road Carlisle CA2 7HY Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust Pillars Building Cumberland Infirmary Newtown Road Carlisle CA2 7HY	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU280313)
2	0102-02-36	Permanent acquisition of 8322 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kemplay Bank Roundabout,	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue

Deleted: 3272

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(A66)), verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Penrith (CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)	CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-37	Permanent acquisition of 3490 square metres of agricultural land, east of Bridge Lane, Penrith (CU280313 - Absolute Freehold)	North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust Pillars Building Cumberland Infirmary Newtown Road Carlisle CA2 7HY Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	Neil Barton Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ	Neil Barton Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU280313)
2	0102-02-38	Permanent acquisition of 1794 square metres of public highway (Carleton Avenue, A686), footway and verge, Penrith (CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-39	Permanent acquisition of 118 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (unnamed), west of Kemplay Bank (A6), Skirsgill, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			(as reputed freeholder)			<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>
2	0102-02-40	<p>Permanent acquisition of 117 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (unnamed) and public right of way (358008), west of Kemplay Bank (A6), Skirsgill, Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU242321 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</p>	-	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					(in respect of public right of way)	
2	0102-02-41	Permanent acquisition of 866 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, A6), verge and footway, Penrith and telegraph pole <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-42	Permanent acquisition of 404 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, A6), verge and footway, Penrith <i>(CU242295 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p>
2	0102-02-43	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1578 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, A6), verge and footway, Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)</p>	-	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of water mains)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU216038)</p>	
2	0102-02-44	Permanent acquisition of 2795 square metres of agricultural land, woodland	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close	-	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(Mill Strip), verge and hardstanding, west of Cumbria Fire And Rescue Service Headquarters, Carleton Avenue, Penrith CA10 2FA <i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD		Carlisle CA1 1RD Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>cables)</p> <p>The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU (in respect of access and a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216038)</p> <p>Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (in respect of access, apparatus and a restrictive covenant on title CU216038)</p> <p>Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Fund) Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Federation Member Services Fund) North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) (in respect of access and parking spaces)
2	0102-02-45	Permanent acquisition of 44 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kemplay Bank Roundabout, (A66)) and footway, Penrith <i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU216038)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-46	Permanent acquisition of 123 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kemplay Bank Roundabout, (A66)) and footway, Penrith (CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU216038)
2	0102-02-47	Permanent acquisition of 26755 square metres of agricultural land, woodland (Mill Strip) and public right of way (358005), south of Cumbria Fire And Rescue Service Headquarters, Carleton Avenue, Penrith CA10 2FA and overhead cables and telegraph pole (CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of hardstanding)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borrton Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables and access)</p> <p>The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU (in respect of access and a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216038)</p> <p>Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(in respect of access, apparatus and a restrictive covenant on title CU216038)</p> <p>Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) (in respect of access and parking spaces)	
2	0102-02-48	Permanent acquisition of 7859 square metres of verge, trees and shrubbery adjoining public highway (A66 and	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Carelton Avenue, A686), Penrith <i>(CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA1 1RD Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA1 1RD (in respect of underground cables) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)	
2	0102-02-49	Temporary possession of 861 square metres of grassland and hardstanding forming part of premises known as Cumbria Fire And Rescue Service Headquarters, Carleton Avenue, Penrith CA10 2FA	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)			Penrith CA10 2BQ National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of hardstanding)	sewer mains) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables and access) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU (in respect of access and a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216038)</p> <p>Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (in respect of access, apparatus and a restrictive covenant on title CU216038)</p> <p>Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) (in respect of access and parking spaces)
2	0102-02-50	Permanent acquisition of 4336 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Penrith (CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Mastdata Limited c/o: Philip Bailey Bailey International Limited Unit 1 Trent House Dunning Street Stoke-On-Trent ST6 5AP (Org No. - 00261035) (in respect of apparatus) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)			<p>Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						cables)
2	0102-02-51	Temporary possession of 33 square metres of hardstanding forming part of premises known as Cumbria Fire And Rescue Service Headquarters, Carleton Avenue, Penrith CA10 2FA (CU216038 - Absolute Freehold) (CU311181 - Absolute Leasehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470)	North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (in respect of hardstanding)	-
2	0102-02-52	Permanent acquisition of 115 square metres of verge and footway, east of Kemplay Bank Roundabout (A66), Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of apparatus)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)		Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of apparatus) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-53	Permanent acquisition of 87 square metres of verge and footway, east of Kemplay Bank Roundabout (A66), Penrith	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)		(in respect of public highway)	(in respect of apparatus) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-54	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 1029 square metres of grassland, trees, shrubbery and beck (Thacka Beck), north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith (CU215668 - Absolute Freehold)	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR	Secretary of State for Health and Social Care Department of Health and Social Care 39 Victoria Street London SW1H 0EU (in respect of apparatus) British Gas Limited Millstream Maidenhead Road Windsor SL4 5GD (Org No. - 05266924) (in respect of apparatus) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of easement) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU215668)</p>
2	0102-02-55	<p>Temporary possession of 810 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (Kemplay Bank Roundabout (A66)), Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway and subsoil)</p>	-	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway and subsoil)</p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-56	Permanent acquisition of 931 square metres of public highway (The Green), verge and hardstanding, Carleton Avenue, Penrith (CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of access and underground cables) GTC Pipelines Limited Synergy House Woolpit Business Park Windmill Avenue Woolpit Bury St. Edmunds IP30 9UP (Org No. – 03104203) (in respect of apparatus) The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>CA10 2AU (in respect of access and a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216038)</p> <p>Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (in respect of apparatus, access and a restrictive covenant on title CU216038)</p> <p>Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)</p> <p>North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) (in respect of access and parking spaces)
2	0102-02-57	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 1709 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (Carleton Avenue, (A686)) over beck (Thacka Beck), trees and hedgerow, Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-58	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 92 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of Carelton Avenue (A686), Penrith <i>(CU216037 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR	-	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of easement and a restrictive covenant on title CU216037) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216037)
2	0102-02-59	Temporary possession of 39 square metres of public highway (unnamed), trees and verge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)
2	0102-02-60	Permanent acquisition of 875 square metres of public highway (Carleton Avenue, A686), footway and verge, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-61	Permanent acquisition of 214 square metres of commercial premises , garden, hardstanding, trees and shrubbery known as Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Carleton Avenue CA10 2AU (CU226294 - Absolute Freehold)	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU	-	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) The Electricity Network Company Limited Synergy House Woolpit Business Park Windmill Avenue Woolpit St. Edmunds IP30 9UP (Org No. - 05581824) (in respect of apparatus and a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of access, easement and a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of access)</p> <p>EE Limited Trident Place Mosquito Way Hatfield AL10 9BW (Org No. - 02382161) (in respect of access)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678) (in respect of access)</p>	
2	0102-02-62	Permanent acquisition of 5472 square metres of trees and verge adjoining public	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		highways (A66 and Carleton Avenue, (A686)), Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-63	Temporary possession of 67 square metres of verge and hedgerow adjoining public highway (The Green), Penrith <i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216038)
2	0102-02-64	Temporary possession of 1193 square metres of commercial premises, garden, hardstanding, trees and shrubbery known as Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Carleton Avenue CA10 2AU <i>(CU226294 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU	-	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678) (in respect of access) EE Limited Trident Place Mosquito Way Hatfield AL10 9BW

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>(Org No. - 02382161) (in respect of access)</p> <p>North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) (in respect of access)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of access and apparatus)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of easement and a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)</p> <p>The Electricity Network Company Limited Synergy House Woolpit Business Park</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Windmill Avenue Woolpit St. Edmunds IP30 9UP (Org No. - 05581824) (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)
2	0102-02-65	Temporary possession of 486 square metres of public highway (unnamed), footway, trees and verge, south of public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-66	Permanent acquisition of 2530 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-67	Permanent acquisition of 1609 square metres of woodland, south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			minerals)			<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)</p>
2	0102-02-68	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 528 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, beck (Thacka Beck) and unnamed track,	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith	-	Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH	<p>Unknown (in respect of apparatus)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith <i>(CU216037 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 7XR		(in respect of Thacka Beck)	Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of access and underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216037)
2	0102-02-69	Temporary possession of 961 square metres of unnamed public highway, trees and verge, south of A66, Penrith	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	(in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		(in respect of public highway) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	(Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-70	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 102 square metres of grassland, trees, shrubbery and beck (Thacka Beck), north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith (CU128985 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	-	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-71	Permanent acquisition of 849 square metres of public highway (Carleton Avenue and unnamed), footway, shrubbery and verge, Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)			(Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-72	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 44 square metres of grassland, trees, unnamed footpath at Thacka Beck leading to agricultural field, north of public highway (A686), Penrith	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (as reputed freeholder)	-	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)				(in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-73	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 91 square metres of unnamed track leading to agricultural field, north of A686, Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (in respect of right of way)
2	0102-02-74	Permanent acquisition of 3445 square metres of trees, footway, beck (Thacka Beck) and verge, north of A66, Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					(in respect of Thacka Beck) RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)	
2	0102-02-75	Permanent acquisition of 582 square metres of public highway (Carleton Avenue, A686) over beck (Thacka Beck), footway and verge, Penrith	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-76	Permanent acquisition of 205 square metres of public highway (A66) bridge structure over public highway (unnamed), footway, shrubbery and verge, Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-77	Permanent acquisition of 88 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (Carleton Avenue, (A686)), trees and hedgerow, Penrith	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)			
2	0102-02-78	Permanent acquisition of 2568 square metres of Public highway and bridge Structure (A66), beck (Thacka Beck) below, verge and footway, Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-79	Permanent acquisition of 175 square metres of public highway (unnamed), shrubbery, footway and verge, south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-80	Permanent acquisition of 1529 square metres of trees, verge and beck (Thacka Beck), south of A66, Penrith (CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)</p>
2	0102-02-81	Permanent acquisition of 432 square metres of public highway (Carleton Avenue, (A686)), footway, trees, shrubbery and verge, Penrith <i>(CU237095 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-
2	0102-02-82	Temporary possession of 146 square metres of public highway (unnamed), footway,	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		verge, shrubbery and trees, south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU237118 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)		GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	(Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-83	Permanent acquisition of 13863 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Thacka Beck), bed and banks thereof and trees, south of Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Carleton Avenue CA10 2AU <i>(CU216036 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY	-	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU216036) Unknown (in respect of apparatus) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Unknown (in respect of access)
2	0102-02-84	Permanent acquisition of 1859 square metres of trees, footway and verge adjoining public highway (A66 and Carleton Avenue (A686)), Penrith (CU237095 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-85	Permanent acquisition of 1569 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, north of Carleton Hall, Penrith <i>(CU237095 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-86	Temporary possession of 60 square metres of unnamed public highway, footway, trees and verge, south of A66, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU (in respect of subsoil)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of underground cables) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of apparatus)
2	0102-02-87	Permanent acquisition of 199 square metres of unnamed public highway and verge over beck (Thacka Beck), south of A66, verge and trees, Penrith (CU237102 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-88	Permanent acquisition of 616 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-89	Permanent acquisition of 709 square metres of trees, verge and shrubbery adjoining public highways (A66 and	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		Carleton Avenue, (A686)), Penrith (CU246381 - Absolute Freehold)	GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)		GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	(Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-90	Permanent acquisition of 189 square metres of public highway (A66), trees and verge, Penrith (CU246381 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains)
2	0102-02-91	Permanent acquisition of 22 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
2	0102-02-92	Permanent acquisition of 1918 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Penrith <i>(CU237142 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-93	Permanent acquisition of 235 square metres of trees, shrubbery and grassland, south of Carleton Avenue (A686), Pategill, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-94	Permanent acquisition of 2209 square metres of grassland and unnamed track, south of A66, hardstanding, trees and hedgerow, Penrith <i>(CU314264 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU	-	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678) (in respect of access) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU314264)
2	0102-02-95	Permanent acquisition of 4 square metres of agricultural land and hedgerow, south of A66, Penrith and telecoms apparatus <i>(CU260141 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)	-	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-96	Permanent acquisition of 13425 square metres of grassland and unnamed track	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue	-	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		south of A66, hardstanding, trees and hedgerow, Penrith (CU314264 - Absolute Freehold)	Penrith CA10 2AU		Penrith CA10 2AU	Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU314264)
2	0102-02-97	Permanent acquisition of 649 square metres of public highway (A66), woodland, shrubbery and verge, Penrith (CU237142 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-98	Permanent acquisition of 7841 square metres of public highway (A66), hardstanding, verge and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU237167 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)</p>
2	0102-02-99	Permanent acquisition of 189 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Penrith (CU216035 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	<p>Jean Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ</p> <p>Neil Barton Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ</p>	<p>Jean Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ</p> <p>Neil Barton Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ</p>	-

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-100	Permanent acquisition of 700 square metres of verge and grassland adjoining public highway (A66), Carleton, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-101	Permanent acquisition of 28245 square metres of agricultural land, trees, public right of way (358005), beck (Thacka Beck) south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU309703 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY	-	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public right of way)	Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU309703) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678) (in respect of access)
2	0102-02-102	Permanent acquisition of 358 square metres of grassland, north of A66, Carleton, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						cables)
2	0102-02-103	Permanent acquisition of 36 square metres of beck (Thacka Beck), bed and banks thereof, tress and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU216036 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY	-	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU216036)
2	0102-02-104	Permanent acquisition of 1122 square metres of trees, hedgerow and verge, north of A66, Penrith <i>(CU237170 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						cables) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-105	Permanent acquisition of 2900 square metres of public highway (A66), woodland, hedgerow and verge, Penrith <i>(CU237170 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-106	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 1123 square metres of agricultural land, woodland, trees and hedgerow, north of A66, Penrith <i>(CU216035 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	Jean Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ Neil Barton Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith	Jean Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith CA11 8RQ Neil Barton Hodgson Carleton Hall Farm Carleton Avenue Penrith	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) BDW Trading Limited Barratt House

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
				CA11 8RQ	CA11 8RQ	Cartwright Way Forest Business Park Bardon Hill Coalville LE67 1UF (Org No. - 03018173) (as beneficiary on title CU216035)
2	0102-02-107	Permanent acquisition of 62 square metres of trees, hedgerow and verge, north of A66, Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-
2	0102-02-108	Permanent acquisition of 4329 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kempley Bank Roundabout, (A66)) and footway, Penrith (CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
			Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)			
2	0102-02-109	Permanent acquisition of 950 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kemplay Bank Roundabout, (A66)) , verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Penrith <i>(CU215815 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						cables) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-110	Permanent acquisition of 576 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kemplay Bank Roundabout, (A66)), verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Penrith <i>(CU215815 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-111	Permanent acquisition of 1388 square metres of public highway and roundabout (Kemplay Bank Roundabout, (A66)), verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Penrith <i>(CU215815 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)
2	0102-02-112	Permanent acquisition of 1191 square metres of public highway (Bridge Lane), footway and verge, Penrith <i>(CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-113	Permanent acquisition of 1068 square metres of public highway (Carleton Avenue, (A686)), footway and verge, Penrith <i>(CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)
2	0102-02-114	Permanent acquisition of 492 square metres of verge and	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		footway adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(CU215833 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA1 1RD Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)		CA1 1RD	Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of apparatus) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of apparatus) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)
2	0102-02-115	Permanent acquisition of 626 square metres of public highway (unnamed), bridge structure and foot way over beck (Thacka Beck), trees and verge, south of A66, Penrith	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	-	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of public highway)	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
		(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder)		National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) (as reputed freeholder) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	cables) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of underground cables) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of sewer mains) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground cables)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
2	0102-02-116	Permanent acquisition of 1588 square metres of commercial premises, garden, hardstanding, trees, shrubbery and beck (Thacka Beck) known as Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Carleton Avenue CA10 2AU <i>(CU226294 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU	-	The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678) (in respect of access) EE Limited Trident Place Mosquito Way Hatfield AL10 9BW (Org No. - 02382161) (in respect of access) North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470) (in respect of access) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water and sewer mains)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) (in respect of underground cables)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) (in respect of gas pipeline)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) (in respect of underground</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
					<p>cables)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD (in respect of access and apparatus)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) (in respect of easement and a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)</p> <p>Unknown (in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)</p> <p>The Electricity Network Company Limited Synergy House Woolpit Business Park Windmill Avenue Woolpit St. Edmunds IP30 9UP (Org No. - 05581824)</p>	

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.			A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.
						(in respect of a restrictive covenant on title CU226294)
2	0102-02-117	Permanent acquisition of 3959 square metres of river (River Eamont), bed and banks thereof, south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU309703 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY	-	Allan Wilson Jenkinson Clifton Moor Clifton Penrith CA10 2EY Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of River Eamont)	Handelsbanken plc 3 Thomas More Square London E1W 1WY (Org No. - 11305395) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU309703)
<u>2</u>	<u>0102-02-118</u>	<u>Permanent acquisition of 1960 square metres of grassland and trees, forming part of Ullswater Community College, Wetheriggs Lane, Penrith CA11 8NG</u> <u>(CU186752 – Absolute Freehold)</u>	<u>The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith CA11 8NG</u> <u>Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)</u>	=	<u>The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith CA11 8NG</u>	<u>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) (in respect of water mains)</u>
<u>2</u>	<u>0102-02-119</u>	<u>Permanent acquisition of 1180 square metres of</u>	<u>North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust Pillars Building Cumberland Infirmary</u>		<u>North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust Pillars Building Cumberland Infirmary</u>	<u>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle</u>

Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri, Italic

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Category 1			Category 2		
			A person is within Category 1 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry knows that the person is an owner, lessee, tenant (whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land; see section 57 (1) of the Planning Act 2008.					A person is within Category 2 if the applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that the person – (a) is interested in the land, or
			Freehold or Reputed Freehold Owners	Lessees or Tenants or Reputed Lessees or Tenants	Occupiers or Reputed Occupiers	(b) has power – (i) to sell and convey the land, or (ii) to release the land; see section 57 (2) of the Planning Act 2008.		
		<u>grassland, east of Bridge Lane, Penrith</u> <u>(CU280313 – Absolute Freehold)</u>	<u>Newtown Road Carlisle CA2 7HY</u> <u>Unregistered/Unknown (in respect of mines and minerals)</u>		<u>Newtown Road Carlisle CA2 7HY</u> <u>CA1 1RD (in respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU280313)</u>			

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm

Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri, Italic

Part 2 – Category 3: Section 10 Land Compensation Act 1965, Part 1 Land Compensation Act 1973 and Section 152 of the 2008 Act

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 25 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	James Davidson 25 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Gail Davidson 25 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 26 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Robert Dennis Forrest 26 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Margaret Anne Forrest 26 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property and garden known as 19 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Owner/Occupier 19 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Paul James Newton 14 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
14 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU206069 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 7EP Helen Louise Wells 14 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 5 Skirsgill Close, Penrith CA11 8QF <i>(CU36706 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Allan Grundy 5 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF
Residential property known as 15 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU269674 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Nicholas Todd Old George III Cottage Newton Reigny Penrith CA11 0AY (as trustee of the Family Protection Trust of Sheila Todd) Sheila Todd 15 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP (as trustee of the Family Protection Trust of Sheila Todd)
Residential property known as 3 Skirsgill Close, Penrith CA11 8QF	Shirley Elizabeth Thompson 3 Skirsgill Close Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU124825 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8QF
Residential property known as 4 Skirsgill Close, Penrith CA11 8QF <i>(CU36691 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Alan Henry Hullock 4 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF Christine Hullock 4 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 21 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU140841 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Peter Faill 21 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Irene Florence Faill 21 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 20 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU93888 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sandra Marlene Dent 20 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Alistair Gordon Glen 1A Skirsgill Gardens

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
1A Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU41177 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 7EP Moira Glen 1A Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 1 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU78883 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Derek William Hodgson 1 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Maureen Elizabeth Hodgson 1 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property known as 17 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU95549 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Lewis Penhallurick 17 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Jennifer Claire Penhallurick 17 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property known as 6 Skirsgill Close, Penrith CA11 8QF	Henry John Charles Goldsmith 6 Skirsgill Close Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU56365 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8QF Mauweena Elizabeth Goldsmith 6 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF
Residential property known as 22 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU139288 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Amanda Tyson-Brown 22 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Craig Michael Tyson 22 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property known as 2 Skirsgill Close, Penrith CA11 8QF <i>(CU112422 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Executors of Valerie Ann Johnstone 2 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF David William Johnstone 2 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF Newcastle Building Society 1 Cobalt Park Way Wallsend NE28 9EJ

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	(Org No. - 233B) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU112422)
Residential property known as 2 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU254539 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ian George Bradley 2 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Lesley Anne Foreman 2 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Rosanna Foreman 2 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property known as 24 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU143776 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jacqueline Coulthard 24 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP Mark Richard Coulthard 24 Skirsgill Gardens Penrith CA11 7EP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Darren Little 2 Park Head Force Lane

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3	
	A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.	
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008	
23 Skirsgill Gardens, Penrith CA11 7EP <i>(CU147990 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Levens Kendal LA8 8ED	
Residential property and garden known as 1 Skirsgill Close, Penrith CA11 8QF <i>(CU48835 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Phyllis Margaret Barton 1 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF	
Residential property known as 47 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU130689 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)	
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 7 Skirsgill Close, Penrith CA11 8QF <i>(CU302529 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John George Davidson 7 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF Jane Elizabeth Davidson 7 Skirsgill Close Penrith CA11 8QF	
Residential property known as 55 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY	Thomas Noble 55 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith	

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
(CU9805 - Absolute Freehold)	CA11 7EY Jacqueline Anne Noble 55 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 54 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY (CU19459 - Absolute Freehold)	Sandrine Marie Isabelle Chieze 54 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Nicolas Jean Chieze 54 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 51 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY (CU130689 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property known as 50 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY (CU112040 - Absolute Freehold)	Carol Ann Woodhall 50 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property known as 49 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU11016 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Brian Jefferson 49 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Barbara Elizabeth Jefferson 49 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 48 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU115225 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Malcolm Walker 48 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Jill Walker 48 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 46 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU16513 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eric Malcolm Bewley 46 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY The Executor of Eileen Bewley 46 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property known as 43 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU19685 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Karen Louise Creighton 43 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Mark James Raine 43 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 42 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU28603 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Alexandra Mary Welsh 42 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Barry John Welsh 42 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 41 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU48702 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Garry Lancaster 41 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Linda Lancaster 41 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property known as 40 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU9561 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Mary Richardson 40 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY John James Richardson 40 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 39 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU158320 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Maxwell Thompson 39 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Karen Ann Thompson 39 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 38 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU32663 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ann Varty 38 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 37 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU130689 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	(Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property known as 35 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU302010 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jonathan Patrick Wynn Lawlor 22 Pennine Way Penrith CA11 8EE Jean Patricia Lawlor 35 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 34 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU17018 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sylvia Margaret Weston 34 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 33 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU44884 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Francis Mahon 1a Devonshire Road West Kirby Wirral CH48 7HR
Residential property known as 32 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU12667 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Adam Carl Peet 32 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Natasha Megan Hunter 32 Wetheriggs Rise

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 31 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU142874 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Carol Anne Bardgett 31 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 30 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU44366 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jason Ian Clarke 30 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY Louise Ann Clarke 30 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY
Residential property known as 29 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU38716 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Robert Henderson 29 Huntley Avenue Penrith CA11 8NU (as trustee of The Henderson Family Trust) Pauline Ruddick 11 Castletown Drive Penrith CA11 9ES (as trustee of The Henderson Family Trust)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Jean Henderson 29 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY (as trustee of The Henderson Family Trust) Brian William Henderson 29 Wetheriggs Rise Penrith CA11 7EY (as trustee of The Henderson Family Trust)
Residential property known as 53 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU130689 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property known as 52 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU130689 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property known as 36 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU130689 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	(Org No. - IP28435R)
Industrial premises known as The Sign Shop, Highway Depot, Skirsgill Lane, Penrith CA10 2BQ <i>(CU210241 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU211736 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Amey LG Limited Chancery Exchange 10 Furnival Street London EC4A 1AB (Org No. - 03612746)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 44 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU130689 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property and garden known as 13 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU120287 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Eileen Joyce Fielding 13 Clifford Close Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA11 8QD
Residential property and garden known as 14 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU120287 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU121805 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Patricia Margaret Coulthard 14 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 14 Clifford Close) Eileen Joyce Fielding 13 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 13 Clifford Close)
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 15 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU79608 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) John George Raynes 15 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 16 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU60184 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617)
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 17 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU83120 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Michael John Armstrong 17 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property known as 19 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU51861 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Daniel Woollacott 19 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential properties, gardens and hardstanding	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
known as 19 and 20 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU118024 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU51861 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Michelle Hall 20 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 20 Clifford Close) Daniel Woollacott 19 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 19 Clifford Close)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 45 Wetheriggs Rise, Penrith CA11 7EY <i>(CU38147 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	David Gordon Hughes 19 Hawthorn Drive Penrith CA11 8WF Barbara Elaine Hughes 19 Hawthorn Drive Penrith CA11 8WF
Residential properties, gardens and hardstanding known as 18 and 19 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU121100 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU51861 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	(Org No. - 7617) Julie Fargher 18 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 18 Clifford Close) Daniel Woollacott 19 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 19 Clifford Close)
Residential properties known as 17, 18 and 19 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU121100 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU51861 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU83120 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Julie Fargher 18 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 18 Clifford Close) Michael John Armstrong 17 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 17 Clifford Close)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Daniel Woollacott 19 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 19 Clifford Close)
Residential properties known as 17 and 18 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU121100 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU83120 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Michael John Armstrong 17 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 17 Clifford Close) Julie Fargher 18 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 18 Clifford Close)
Residential property known as 17 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU83120 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Michael John Armstrong 17 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 22 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU76615 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Martyn James Howard 22 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property known as 23 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU83842 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Paul Frazer Thompson 23 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential properties known as 23 and 24 Clifford	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Close, Skirsgill, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU83842 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU48366 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	(Org No. - 7617) Julia Maxine Harrison 24 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 24 Clifford Close) Paul Frazer Thompson 23 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 23 Clifford Close)
1 to 15 (inclusive) and 17 to 27 (inclusive) Clifford Close, Skirsgill, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU114328 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU127167 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU130106 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU165065 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU274385 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU304871 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Amy Louise Foy 9 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 9 Clifford Close) Denis Slack 1 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 1 Clifford Close)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU38170 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Angela Diane Slack 1 Clifford Close
<i>(CU47157 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 8QD
<i>(CU61665 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	(in respect of 1 Clifford Close)
<i>(CU92902 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Joanne Louise Irving 5 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 5 Clifford Close)
	Jody Ann Margaret Eilbeck 10 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 10 Clifford Close)
	John Nicholson 4 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 4 Clifford Close)
	John Paul Kendall 2 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 2 Clifford Close)
	Sarah Elizabeth Eilbeck 10 Clifford Close

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	<p>Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 10 Clifford Court)</p> <p>Karen Jayne Crossley 2 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 2 Clifford Court)</p> <p>Kathleen Robinson 7 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 7 Clifford Court)</p> <p>Lucie Irene Kitchen 8 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 8 Clifford Court)</p> <p>Judith Margaret Eilbeck 10 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 10 Clifford Court)</p> <p>Richard Andrew Robinson 9 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD</p>

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	(in respect of 9 Clifford Court) Ronald Kitchen 8 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 8 Clifford Court) Rachel Eleanor Eilbeck 10 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 10 Clifford Court) Yvonne Nicholson 4 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 4 Clifford Close) Sharon Ann Beevis 3 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 3 Clifford Court) Stephanie Marie Westgarth 6 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 6 Clifford Court)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 27 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU297269 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Kevin Raymond Dowding 27 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 25 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU310796 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Joanne Boyd 25 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 25 Clifford Close)
Residential properties known as 5, 6 and 8 Clifford Close, Skirsgill, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU304871 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Stephanie Marie Westgarth 6 Clifford Close

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU61665 - Absolute Leasehold)</i> <i>(CU92902 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 6 Clifford Close) Lucie Irene Kitchen 8 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 8 Clifford Close) Ronald Kitchen 8 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 8 Clifford Close) Joanne Louise Irving 5 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD (in respect of 5 Clifford Close)
Residential property and garden known as 8 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU61665 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Lucie Irene Kitchen 8 Clifford Close Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA11 8QD Ronald Kitchen 8 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property and garden known as 1 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU106208 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Colin Birkbeck Beaumont Graham Street Penrith CA11 9LB Elizabeth Anne Birkbeck Beaumont Graham Street Penrith CA11 9LB
Residential property and garden known as 2 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU106159 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Peter Shearer 2 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Deborah Jane Shearer 2 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 24	Matthew Alan Watson 24 Thirlmere Park

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS (CU107651 - Absolute Freehold)	Penrith CA11 8QS Helen Elizabeth Watson 24 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 4 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS (CU105675 - Absolute Freehold)	Joan Margaret Lancaster 4 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS The Executor of George Lancaster 4 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 23 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS (CU107916 - Absolute Freehold)	Peter Heap Redmayne 23 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 5 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS (CU106206 - Absolute Freehold)	Kenneth Hullock 4 Sandersons Croft Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property and garden known as 3 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU105431 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sandra Sisson 88A Beach Road Mellons Bay Auckland 2014 New Zeland Mark Anthony Sisson Madras Great Salkeld Penrith CA11 9NF
Residential property and garden known as 22 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU108672 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew Douglas Hall 22 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Helen Jayne Hall 22 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 6 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU105609 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Derek William Francis 6 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Brenda Francis 6 Thirlmere Park Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 21 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU107463 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Julie Ann Gaulton 21 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 7 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU112527 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Judith Claire Hoe 7 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Andrew Hoe 7 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 20 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU105841 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jeffrey Paul Coates 20 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Carol Coates 20 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 8	Caroline Susan Rouse 8 Thirlmere Park

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU110398 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 9 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU110600 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stacy Louise Bell 9 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 19 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU106059 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Adrian Fail 19 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Victoria Fail 19 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 10 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU106950 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Trevor Coleman Invercrae Fairybead Lane Stainton Penrith CA11 0DX Doreen Coleman Invercrae Fairybead Lane

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Stainton Penrith CA11 0DX
Residential property and garden known as 18 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU108674 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Tony Watt 18 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Louise Watt 18 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 11 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU109440 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Andrew John Westmorland 11 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Rachel Margaret Westmorland 11 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 17 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU109701 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Peter Smith 17 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Tracey Anne Kelly 17 Thirlmere Park

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 12 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS (CU110002 - Absolute Freehold)	Jeffrey Ellwood Bird 12 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Wendy Anne Bird 12 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 14 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS (CU109251 - Absolute Freehold)	Christopher John Wilson Barton View Wordsworth Street Penrith CA11 7QZ Roxanne Beth Coutts 14 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 16 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS (CU110335 - Absolute Freehold)	George Ian Birkett 16 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS Christine Birkett 16 Thirlmere Park

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Penrith CA11 8QS
Residential property and garden known as 15 Thirlmere Park, Penrith CA11 8QS <i>(CU109372 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Karan Crosthwaite 15 Thirlmere Park Penrith CA11 8QS
Penrith Kingdom Hall Of Jehovah's Witnesses, Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith CA10 2BG <i>(CU207128 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Kingdom Hall Trust 1 Kingdom Way West Hanningfield Chelmsford CM2 8FW (Org No. - 00355443)
Residential property known as 9 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU267955 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Helen Sowerby 9 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY Ella Sowerby 9 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Residential property and garden known as 85 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU	John Roebuck Walters 85 Clifford Road Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU176119 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8PU
Residential property known as 8 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU286377 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Paul Lee Gardner 8 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY Gemma Gardner 8 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Residential property known as 7 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU253181 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Andrew Greenhow 7 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Residential property 6 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU167690 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Joyce Annie Burns 6 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Land on the south side of Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(CU166396 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ
Residential property and garden known as 1 Skirsgill Cottages, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BG <i>(CU166396 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ
Residential property known as 5 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU227729 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Graham Raymond Stockdale 5 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY Lorraine Mary Stockdale 5 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property and garden known as 83 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Edward Ware 83 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU Marlene Margaret Ware 83 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 10 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU122526 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Shirley Anne Thompson 5 Pear Tree Way Penrith CA11 8WA
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 11 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU121351 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Joanne Wallace 11 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 12 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU124776 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Gerard David Munroe 12 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 4 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU279303 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Hailey Massingham 4 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY Clydesdale Bank plc 30 St. Vincent Place Glasgow G1 2HL (Org No. - SC001111) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU279303) United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678) (in respect of an equitable charge on title CU279303)
Residential property and garden known as 81 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU163579 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eric Hardon 81 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU Margaret Sumpton Hardon 81 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property and garden known as 3 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU120496 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sin Tou Chiang 3 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Residential property and garden known as 2 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU82133 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Wilson Iredale 2 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY Cynthia Iredale 2 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Residential property and garden known as 1 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU71978 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Elizabeth Havenhand 1 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 79 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Harold Pearson 79 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU Elizabeth Pearson 79 Clifford Road Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA11 8PU
Residential property and garden known as 1 Blencathra Court, Penrith CA11 8PY <i>(CU231861 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kristian Paul Askins 1 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY Fiona Jayne Askins 1 Blencathra Court Penrith CA11 8PY
Residential property and garden known as 2 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU108189 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Clive Woodburn Atkinson 2 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX Jennifer Andrea Atkinson 2 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 3 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU100568 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Brian Kelso 3 Tallows Whins Lazonby Penrith CA10 1AR Cathleen Avril Kelso 3 Tallows Whins Lazonby

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Penrith CA10 1AR
Residential property and garden known as 77 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU186783 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Michael John Wilson 77 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU Angela Vera Wilson 77 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU
Residential property known as 4 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU152928 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jane Louise Prentice 4 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 14 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU57638 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Michael O'Kane 14 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX Gillian O'Kane 14 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 5 Clifford	John Davidson Lancaster 5 Clifford Court

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Court, Wetheriggs, Penrith CA11 8PX (CU159996 - Absolute Freehold)	Penrith CA11 8PX Aileen Lancaster 5 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 13 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX (CU127723 - Absolute Freehold)	John Brian Elliott 13 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 75 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU (CU133848 - Absolute Freehold)	Carole Tully 75 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU
Residential property and garden known as 6 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX (CU108106 - Absolute Freehold)	Sonya Debra Phillips 6 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property known as 12 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX (CU54235 - Absolute Freehold)	Michael John Braithwaite 12 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property and garden known as 7 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU104466 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ian Brown 7 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX Liane Juliet Brown 7 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 11 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU112833 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Gillian Irene Allan 11 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 73 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU183359 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Barrie Cheetham 73 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU Denise Ruth Cheetham 73 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 8 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PU	Dorothy Robert 8 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PU

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	
Residential property and garden known as 9 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU124094 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stuart Andrew Farquhar 9 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX Karen Jane Farquhar 9 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property and garden known as 10 Clifford Court, Penrith CA11 8PX <i>(CU43413 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Craig Andrew Snelson 10 Clifford Court Penrith CA11 8PX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 71 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU162715 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christine Margaret Muirhead 71 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU Richard Muirhead 71 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PU
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	David Sherlock 69 Clifford Road Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
69 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT (CU256797 - Absolute Freehold)	CA11 8PT Enid Sherlock 69 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 67 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT (CU158726 - Absolute Freehold)	Paul Hudson 67 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT Lisa Hudson 67 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 65 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT (CU230714 - Absolute Freehold)	Mark Jackson 65 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property and garden known as 80 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT (CU76025 - Absolute Freehold)	David James Challis 80 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT Rachel Elizabeth Broom 80 Clifford Road

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Penrith CA11 8PT Nationwide Building Society Nationwide House Pipers Way Swindon SN38 1NW (Org No. - 355B) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU76025)
Residential property known as 2 Skirsgill Cottages, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BG <i>(CU241122 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ David Ian Robinson 2 Skirsgill Lane Cottages Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BG

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Gayle Elizabeth Robinson 2 Skirsgill Lane Cottages Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BG
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 63 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU121103 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Edwin Jackson 63 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT Sheila Yvonne Jackson 63 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property and garden known as 78 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU232515 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stephen Miles Longstaff 78 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT Linda June Longstaff 78 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property and garden known as 76 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU121243 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ronald Andrew Guy 3 Pembroke Close Brough Kirkby Stephen

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA17 4BF Judith Anne Fothergill 3 New Midland Cottages Kirkby Stephen CA17 4LG Ronald William Guy 76 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 74 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU249013 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Peter Hodgson 74 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT Joan Margaret Hodgson 74 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 59 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU98172 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Brian Cowperthwaite 45 Musgrave Street Penrith CA11 9AS (as trustees of the 59 Clifford Road, Penrith Trust) Mark Hetherington 1 Union Terrace Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA11 9DY (as trustee of the 59 Clifford Road, Penrith Trust)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 55 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PS <i>(CU256609 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Darren John Wright 55 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS Laura Massingham 55 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS
Residential property known as 1 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU47157 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Denis Slack 1 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD Angela Diane Slack 1 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known 51	Hilda Green 51 Clifford Road

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 8PS
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 49 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU73394 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU199545 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Vanessa Ann Moffat 19 Sycamore Drive Penrith CA11 8UG Christopher Hutchinson Connor 49 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS Desiree Ann Marlene Connor 49 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 53 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PS <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Mary Stephenson 53 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 6PS
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 61 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT	Joseph Dennis Dixon 61 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Margaret Dixon 61 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 47 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PS	Stuart Clinton Gran 47 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS
<i>(CU132895 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Jean Christie 47 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PS
commercial premises known as The Music Centre, Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith CA10 2BQ	Eleanor Anne Mawson The Old Post Office Tirril Penrith CA10 2JE (as trustee of Annie Mawson's Sunbeams Music Trust)
<i>(CU177611 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Michael James Lawson-Johnson The Old Post Office Tirril Penrith CA10 2JE (as trustee of Annie Mawson's Sunbeams Music Trust)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Barry Lancaster 45 Clifford Road

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3	
	A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.	
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008	
45 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP (CU203431 - Absolute Freehold)	Penrith CA11 8PP	
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 43 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP (CU146726 - Absolute Freehold)	The Executors of David John Jackson 43 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Yvonne Jackson 43 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP	
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 41 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP (CU193912 - Absolute Freehold)	Brian Edward Lancaster 41 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP	
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 39 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP (CU190263 - Absolute Freehold)	William Murray 39 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Joyce Murray 39 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP	

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 37 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU192806 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John William Wright 37 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Lynette Margaret Wright 37 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property known as 2 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU38170 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) John Paul Kendall 2 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD Karen Jayne Crossley 2 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property known as 3 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU274385 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	(Org No. - 7617) Sharon Ann Beevis 3 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 20 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU40925 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Susan Michelle Dodd 20 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property known as 4 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU114328 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) John Nicholson 4 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD Yvonne Nicholson 4 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 18 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU267620 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stephen Alan Herd 2 Carleton Hall Road Cliburn Penrith CA10 2AX
Residential property known as 5 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU92902 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Joanne Louise Irving 5 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 16 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU74756 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Christopher George Clark 16 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Sophie Megan Clark 16 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Edwin Stuart Tolmie 14 Clifford Road Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
14 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU145459 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8PP Susan Jane Tolmie 14 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 4 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eileen Harrison 4 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 6 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John William Wright 37 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Lynette Margaret Wright 37 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 12 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Peter Hetherington 12 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Catherine Hetherington 12 Clifford Road

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 35 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU143484 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Executors of Irene Veitch 35 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Timothy James Veitch 35 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Ashbank, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BY <i>(CU205231 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Virgilia Helen Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH John Jason Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Denis Turnbull 33 Clifford Road Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
33 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU154631 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8PP The Executor of Margaret Turnbull 33 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 1 Southwaite Green Cottages, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BY <i>(CU15694 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Arthur Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH Virgilia Helen Heath The Laurels 6 Hazel Bank Gardens Yanwath Penrith CA10 2LH
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 31 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU255725 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Stephen Nicholas Campbell 31 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Sarah Tracy Campbell 31 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 29 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Richard Alan Watt 29 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Margaret Elizabeth Watt 29 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 2 Southwaite Green Cottages, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BY <i>(CU11067 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Geoffrey Alan Wright 2 Southwaite Green Cottages Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BY Andrew Wright 2 Southwaite Green Cottages Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BY Patricia Margaret Wright 2 Southwaite Green Cottages Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BY
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Christopher Mark Elkin Jackson 7 Clifford Road Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
7 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP (CU302505 - Absolute Freehold)	CA11 8PP Emma Pauline Loveridge 7 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 9 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP (CU256135 - Absolute Freehold)	Helen Luiza Oliver 9 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Dean Robert Oliver 9 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 6 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX (CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 13 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP (CU35235 - Absolute Freehold)	Kay Morton 13 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 3 Southwaite Green Cottages, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BY <i>(CU128657 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 10 and 12 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 11 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Douglas Trevor Brogden 28 Netherend Road Penrith CA11 8PF
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 27 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Audrey Bamber 27 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Malcolm Bamber 27 Clifford Road Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 17 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU181735 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kerry Louise Hughes 17 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP John Anthony Hughes 17 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 14 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU177853 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Evelyn Bell 14 Pategill Park Penrith CA11 8JX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 15 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Sylvia Margaret Tait 15 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 8 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP	Charlotte Elizabeth Morton 8 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU259693 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Glen Morton 8 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 4 Southwaite Green Cottages, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BY <i>(CU21728 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Martin Milburn 4 Southwaite Green Cottages Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BY
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as Ash Lea, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BY <i>(CU210054 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kevin Studholme Ash Lea Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BY
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 19 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU245171 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Keith Phillips 19 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Anne Elizabeth Phillips 19 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 25 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU327715 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Maria Little 25 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 21 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU320773 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Neil Joseph Thompson 21 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Lisa Thompson-Shaw 21 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP HSBC UK Bank plc 1 Centenary Square Birmingham B1 1HQ (Org No. - 09928412) (in respect of a registered charge on title CU320773)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 23 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Margaret Hodgson 23 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 16 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU175335 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Gwendoline Joyce Wiggett 68 Sea Road Abergele LL22 7LU
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 18 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU174856 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Helen Parker 18 Pategill Park Penrith CA11 8JX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 47 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU181124 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Margaret Graham Clark 47 Pategill Park Penrith CA11 8JX
11 and 12 The Green, Carleton Avenue, Penrith CA10 2BA <i>(CU287869 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA10 2BA (as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund) Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA (as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund)
Residential properties known as 43A, 43B, 43C, 45A, 45B, 45C Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU182148 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Barry Mark Turner Bexton House Sockbridge Penrith CA10 2JT Gayle Bernadette Turner Bexton House Sockbridge Penrith CA10 2JT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Lynette Hsiao Feng Chow 49 Pategill Park

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
49 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU181080 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 8JX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 51 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU180002 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Owner/Occupier 51 Pategill Park Penrith CA11 8JX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 53 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU181326 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Thomas Michael Slessor 53 Pategill Park Penrith CA11 8JX Janette Elaine Slessor 53 Pategill Park Penrith CA11 8JX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 41 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU176570 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Kwan Ki Chan 41 Pategill Park Penrith CA11 8JX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Colin Wilson 39 Pategill Park Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
39 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU176566 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	CA11 8JX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 37 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 35 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 33 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property , garden and hardstanding known as 31 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
<i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 29 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 20 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU174164 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Paul Nigel Dunstan Westfield Westfield Terrace Hexham NE46 3DJ Alexandra Claire Dunstan Westfield Westfield Terrace Hexham NE46 3DJ
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 4 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
2 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Garage forming part of 2 Carleton Hall Road, Penrith CA10 2AX <i>(CU127753 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Deborah Moffat 2 Carleton Hall Road Penrith CA10 2AX
Garage forming part of 4 Carleton Hall Road, Penrith CA10 2AX <i>(CU123816 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Michael Charles Farrar Fielder Carleton Cottage Carleton Penrith CA11 8SW Rosemary Katharine Fielder Carleton Cottage Carleton Penrith CA11 8SW
Residential property and garden known as 9 Carleton Hall Gardens, Penrith CA10 2AL <i>(CU122391 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	John Grattan Bowen 9 Carleton Hall Gardens Penrith CA10 2AL Valerie Ann Bowen 9 Carleton Hall Gardens Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA10 2AL
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 4 Carleton Hall Road, Penrith CA10 2AX <i>(CU123816 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Rosemary Katharine Fielder Carleton Cottage Carleton Penrith CA11 8SW Michael Charles Farrar Fielder Carleton Cottage Carleton Penrith CA11 8SW
Residential property and garden known as 5 Carleton Hall Road, Penrith CA10 2AX <i>(CU124786 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Rosemary Lucy Neat 5 Carleton Hall Road Penrith CA10 2AX Victor Richard Neat 5 Carleton Hall Road Penrith CA10 2AX
Residential property and garden known as 3 Carleton Hall Road, Penrith CA10 2AX <i>(CU123959 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Edward John Alway 3 Carleton Hall Road Penrith CA10 2AX Hazel Alway 3 Carleton Hall Road

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Penrith CA10 2AX
Residential property and garden known as 8 Carleton Hall Gardens, Penrith CA10 2AL <i>(CU129665 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	James Philip Lightfoot 8 Carleton Hall Gardens Penrith CA10 2AL Louise Anne Lightfoot 8 Carleton Hall Gardens Penrith CA10 2AL
Garage forming part of 3 Carleton Hall Road, Penrith CA10 2AX <i>(CU123959 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Edward John Alway 3 Carleton Hall Road Penrith CA10 2AX Hazel Alway 3 Carleton Hall Road Penrith CA10 2AX
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 21 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164348 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Riverside Group Limited 2 Estuary Boulevard Estuary Commerce Park Speke Liverpool L24 8RF (Org No. - 30938R)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property known as 23 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164348 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Riverside Group Limited 2 Estuary Boulevard Estuary Commerce Park Speke Liverpool L24 8RF (Org No. - 30938R)
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 25 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164348 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Riverside Group Limited 2 Estuary Boulevard Estuary Commerce Park Speke Liverpool L24 8RF (Org No. - 30938R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 27 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
13 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164348 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Riverside Group Limited 2 Estuary Boulevard Estuary Commerce Park Speke Liverpool L24 8RF (Org No. - 30938R)

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 1 to 11 (Odd) Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164348 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Riverside Group Limited 2 Estuary Boulevard Estuary Commerce Park Speke Liverpool L24 8RF (Org No. - 30938R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 10 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PP <i>(CU109408 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Helen Luiza Oliver 9 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PP Janet Elizabeth Bell Far Broom Long Marton Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JP Christopher James Bell Far Broom Long Marton Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6JP
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 70 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU238003 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Alan Cleminson 70 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	Christine Cleminson 70 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 72 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU116935 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Frank William Teasdale 72 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT Mary Teasdale 72 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT
Residential property known as 57 Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PT <i>(CU131959 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Freda Julia Creighton 57 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT Alexandra Catherine Cannon Abbott House Lazonby Penrith CA10 1AJ Vivienne Ruth Hodgson 57 Clifford Road Penrith CA11 8PT

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property known as 12 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617)
Residential property, hardstanding and garden known as 13 - 19 (odd) Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164348 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	The Riverside Group Limited 2 Estuary Boulevard Estuary Commerce Park Speke Liverpool L24 8RF (Org No. - 30938R)
Residential property, garden and hardstanding known as 8 Pategill Park, Penrith CA11 8JX <i>(CU164019 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Eden Housing Association Limited Blain House Bridge Lane Penrith CA11 8QU (Org No. - IP28435R)
Residential property known as 1 Hallin View, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU70612 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Michael Davidson 1 Riggside Penrith CA11 8LQ Julie Elizabeth Davidson 1 Riggside Penrith CA11 8LQ

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Residential property and garden known as Millstones, Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BQ <i>(CU166395 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ
Residential property and garden known as 1 Skirsgill Cottages, Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BG <i>(CU166396 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ
Residential property known as Millstones, Skirsgill Lane,	Richard John Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
Eamont Bridge, Penrith CA10 2BQ (CU166395 - Absolute Freehold)	Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Lynda Mackey Millstones Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ
Residential property known as 7 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD (CU224232 - Absolute Freehold) (CU130106 - Absolute Leasehold)	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Kathleen Robinson 7 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property known as 9 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD (CU224232 - Absolute Freehold) (CU165065 - Absolute Leasehold)	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) Amy Louise Foy 9 Clifford Close Penrith

Extent, Description and Situation of Land	Category 3
	<i>A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant thinks that, if the order as sought by the application were to be made and fully implemented, the person would or might be entitled - (a) as a result of the implementing of the order, (b) as a result of the order having been implemented, or (c) as a result of use of the land once the order has been implemented, to make a relevant claim. See section 57 (4) of the Planning Act 2008.</i>
	(a) Claimant under section 10 of the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 (b) Claimant under Part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973 (c) Claimant under section 152(3) of the Planning Act 2008
	CA11 8QD Richard Andrew Robinson 9 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD
Residential property known as 26 Clifford Close, Penrith CA11 8QD <i>(CU224232 - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU88720 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Castles & Coasts Housing Association Limited 3 Paternoster Row Carlisle CA3 8TT (Org No. - 7617) David Robert Dixon 26 Clifford Close Penrith CA11 8QD

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU251012 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Penrith & District Farmers Mart LLP Unit 2 Hobson Court Gillan Way Penrith 40 Business Park Penrith CA11 9GQ (Org No. - OC302991)</p>	<p>in respect of access and a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU251012</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Network Rail Infrastructure Limited 1 Eversholt Street London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587)</p> <p>Kier Highways Limited 2nd Floor Optimum House Clippers Quay Salford M50 3XP (Org No. - 05606089)</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>
1	0102-01-09	<p>Permanent acquisition of 382 square metres of unnamed public highway, footway and verge, leading to Agricultural Hall, Skirsgill, Penrith CA11 0DN</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>London NW1 2DN (Org No. - 02904587)</p> <p>Penrith & District Farmers Mart LLP Unit 2 Hobson Court Gillan Way Penrith 40 Business Park Penrith CA11 9GQ (Org No. - OC302991)</p>	in respect of access
1	0102-01-11	<p>Permanent acquisition of 41 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU247297 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of sewer mains
1	0102-01-12	<p>Permanent acquisition of 91 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU240167 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	0102-01-13	Permanent acquisition of 24613 square metres of public highway (M6), verge, trees, shrubbery and footway, Skirsgill, Penrith <i>(CU244875 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	0102-01-14	Permanent acquisition of 1253 square metres of trees and shrubbery known as Skirsgill Park, Penrith CA11 0FA <i>(CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House</p>	<p>in respect of access and apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) Unknown	in respect of access
1	0102-01-15	Permanent acquisition of 99 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(CU264870 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
1	0102-01-17	Permanent acquisition of 1205 square metres of verge and trees adjoining public highway (Skirsgill Roundabout, (A66)), Skirsgill, Penrith and overhead cables and pylon <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) Savannah Louise Mooney Skirsgill Lodge Redhills Lane Redhills Penrith CA11 0DT Abrasives For Industry Limited Unit 24-25	in respect of overhead cables and pylon in respect of access in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FD (Org No. - 05864161)	
			Christopher Robert Sisson 25 Beacon Edge Penrith CA11 7SG	in respect of access
			Jonathan James Neil Robinson Black Leases Farm Kirkby Thore Penrith CA10 1XS	in respect of access
			Andrew John Potter Town Head Farm Long Marton Appleby-in-Westmorland CA16 6BN	in respect of access
			Karen Trelor James 6 The Pavilion Stainton Penrith CA11 0EA	in respect of access
			Joe James Walker 7 Skirsgill Gardens	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			David James Patterson Cobblers Cottage Hackthorpe Penrith CA10 2HX	in respect of access
			Ian Whitehead Flat 1 Cookson House Newton Road Penrith CA11 9EE	in respect of access
			O'Reilly Wealth Management Limited Honeysuckle Cottage Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FA (Org No. - 08898105)	in respect of access
			Peter Sorton & Associates Limited Clint Mill Cornmarket Penrith CA11 7HW (Org No. - 04453876)	in respect of access
			Saddle Skedaddle Limited Cycle Hub	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Ouseburn Regeneration Centre Quayside Newcastle Upon Tyne NE6 1BU (Org No. - 03719782)</p> <p>Summerfields Books 2007 Limited 3 Phoenix Park Skelton Penrith CA11 9SD (Org No. - 06242964)</p> <p>Tony White Bankfoot Eamont Terrace Redhills Penrith CA11 0DS</p> <p>Philip James 6 The Pavillion Penrith CA11 0EA</p> <p>Atlantic Geomatics (UK) Limited Unit M Skirsgill Business Park Redhill Penrith CA11 0FA</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 04394899) Crossfit Cumbria Limited Unit 18 - 19 Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FD (Org No. - 07903487)	in respect of access
			Skirsgill Dental Surgery Unit J Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FA	in respect of access
			CKD Galbraith LLP 59 George Street Edinburgh EH2 2JG (Org No. - SO300208)	in respect of access
			Glendale Grounds Management Limited Parkwood Holdings Limited The Stables Duxbury Park Duxbury Hall Road Chorley PR7 4AT	in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 01704156) Optimum Fire & Interiors Limited Room 12 The Office Mardale Road Penrith CA11 9EH (Org No. - 09282501)	in respect of access
			Voluntary Action Cumbria Unit O-Q Skirsgill Business Park Redhills Penrith CA11 0FA (Org No. - 03957858)	in respect of access
1	0102-01-18	Permanent acquisition of 30107 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Roundabout, A66) and bridge structure over (M6), verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU244876 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
			Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 02591237) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	in respect of underground cables in respect of underground cables in respect of apparatus
1	0102-01-19	Permanent acquisition of 22268 square metres of public highway (M6), verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU240183 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street	in respect of apparatus in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	
1	0102-01-21	Permanent acquisition of 12190 square metres of public highway (Ullswater Road, (A592)), footway, verge and trees, Penrith <i>(CU244878 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 10690039) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)	in respect of sewer mains in respect of underground cables
1	0102-01-22	Permanent acquisition of 5583 square metres of trees and shrubbery associated with Skirsgill Park, Penrith CA11 0DH (CU179341 - Absolute Freehold)	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Unknown	in respect of access in respect of access
1	0102-01-23	Permanent acquisition of 13231 square metres of public highways (M6 and Skirsgill Roundabout,	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(A66)), trees, shrubbery and verge, Penrith <i>(CU244877 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 02366949) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0102-01-24	Permanent acquisition of 617 square metres of trees associated with commercial premises known as North Lakes Hotel, Ullswater Road, Penrith CA11 8QT <i>(CU235446 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
1	0102-01-25	Permanent acquisition of 17 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (Clifford Road), Penrith <i>(CU129429 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)	in respect of sewer
1	0102-01-28	Permanent acquisition of 11220 square metres of	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate	in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
1	0102-01-31	Permanent acquisition of 161 square metres of industrial premises and trees known as Skirgill Depot, Penrith CA10 2BL <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i> <i>(CU210242 - Absolute Leasehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	0102-01-32	Permanent acquisition of 2413 square metres of trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU129429 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
1	0102-01-34	Permanent acquisition of 16030 square metres of agricultural land and trees	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford	in respect of access and apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 10690039) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of apparatus
1	0102-01-38	Permanent acquisition of 55 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane), verge and trees, Skirsgill, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of apparatus
1	0102-01-40	Permanent acquisition of 129 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane), verge and trees, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	0102-01-42	Permanent acquisition of 9107 square metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith (CU244881 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)	
1	0102-01-48	Permanent acquisition of 2491 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith (CU237335 - Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP	in respect of apparatus in respect of underground cables in respect of underground cables in respect of water and sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	<i>Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.</i>	
Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 06559020) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0102-02-01	Permanent acquisition of 727 square metres of trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
2	0102-02-02	Permanent acquisition of 7910 square metres of public highway (A66), verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU237335 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey	in respect of apparatus in respect of underground cables in respect of water and sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-03	<p>Permanent acquisition of 10065 square metres of agricultural land, trees, shrubbery and hedgerow, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith</p> <p>(CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0102-02-05	Permanent acquisition of 4168 square metres of agricultural land and trees, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith (CU166396 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-06	Permanent acquisition of 1125 square metres of unnamed private track and trees, north of Skirsgill Lane, Skirsgill, Penrith and overhead cables (CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) Alison Elaine Noble Coach House Skirsgill Lane Eamont Bridge Penrith CA10 2BQ Eleanor Anne Mawson The Old Post Office Tirril Penrith CA10 2JE	in respect of apparatus in respect of access in respect of access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 10690039) Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline
			United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water and sewer mains
			Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)	in respect of underground cables
			Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0102-02-11	Permanent acquisition of 712 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, north of Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(CU222051 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	in respect of access and a restrictive covenant on title CU222051
2	0102-02-12	Permanent acquisition of 368 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, north of Skirsgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(CU222051 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)	in respect of underground cables in respect of easement and a restrictive covenant on title CU222051
2	0102-02-14	Permanent acquisition of 125 square metres of public highway (Skirsgill Lane) and	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		verge, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
2	0102-02-15	Permanent acquisition of 590 square metres of river (River Eamont), bed and banks thereof, trees and shrubbery, south of Skirgill Lane, Eamont Bridge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
2	0102-02-16	Permanent acquisition of 11829 square metres of	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 05167070) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
			Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)	in respect of underground cables
			Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)	in respect of underground cables
			United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water and sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		metres of public highway (A66), footway, verge, trees and shrubbery, Penrith <i>(CU238658 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Carlisle CA1 1RD</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p>	in respect of gas pipeline and a restrictive covenant on title CU43121
2	0102-02-27	<p>Permanent acquisition of 268 square metres of public highway (Bridge Lane, (A6)) and footway, Penrith</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		Roundabout (A66), Penrith <i>(CU285920 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 06559020) Unknown	in respect of easement
2	0102-02-32	Permanent acquisition of 21 square metres of public right of way (358008), north of Kemplay Bank Roundabout (A66), Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
2	0102-02-33	Permanent acquisition of 220 square metres of grassland and trees, west of Bridge Lane, Penrith <i>(CU200820 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
2	0102-02-34	Permanent acquisition of 2774 square metres of public	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle	in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 02366949) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of water mains
2	0102-02-40	Permanent acquisition of 117 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (Kemplay Bank (A6)), Skirsgill, Penrith (CU242321 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-41	Permanent acquisition of 866 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, (A6)), verge and footway, Penrith and telegraph pole	Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)	in respect of gas pipeline

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
2	0102-02-42	<p>Permanent acquisition of 404 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, (A6)), verge and footway, Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU242295 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
2	0102-02-43	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1578 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, (A6)), verge and footway, Penrith (CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
2	0102-02-44	Permanent acquisition of 2795 square metres of grassland, trees, shrubbery, woodland (Mill Strip), verge and footway, west of Cumbria Fire And Rescue Service	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470)</p> <p>Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p> <p>Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p> <p>Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p> <p>Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p>	<p>in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund</p> <p>in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund</p> <p>in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund</p> <p>in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0102-02-45	Permanent acquisition of 44 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, (A6)), verge and footway, Penrith <i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-46	Permanent acquisition of 123 square metres of public highway (Kemplay Bank, (A6)), verge and footway, Penrith <i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-47	Permanent acquisition of 26755 square metres of grassland, woodland (Mill Strip) and public right of way (358005), south of Cumbria Fire And	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD	in respect of overhead cables, underground cables and telegraph pole in respect of underground cables and access

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p> <p>Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p> <p>North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470)</p> <p>Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p>	<p>in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund</p> <p>in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund</p> <p>in respect of access and parking spaces</p> <p>in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund</p>
2	0102-02-48	Permanent acquisition of 7859 square metres of verge, trees and shrubbery	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>The Police and Crime Commissioner for Cumbria Police Headquarters 1-2 Carleton Hall Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2AU</p> <p>Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables and access</p> <p>in respect of access and a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU216038</p> <p>in respect of access, apparatus and a restrictive covenant on title CU216038</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p>	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund
			<p>Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p>	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund
			<p>North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470)</p>	in respect of access and parking spaces
			<p>Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p>	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund
			<p>Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA</p>	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
2	0102-02-53	Permanent acquisition of 87 square metres of verge and footway, adjoining public highway (Kemplay Bank Roundabout, (A66)), Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
2	0102-02-55	Temporary Use of 810 square metres of unnamed public highway, verge and footway east of Kemplay Bank Roundabout (A66), Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p>	in respect of gas pipeline
2	0102-02-56	<p>Permanent acquisition of 931 square metres of public highway (The Green), verge and hardstanding, Penrith</p> <p><i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>GTC Pipelines Limited Synergy House Woolpit Business Park Windmill Avenue Woolpit Bury St. Edmunds IP30 9UP (Org No. - 03104203)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of access and underground cables</p> <p>in respect of apparatus, access and a restrictive covenant on title CU216038</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Ed Armstrong 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund
			Lee Skelton 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund
			Martin Plummer 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund
			Paul Senior 11 & 12 The Green Carleton Avenue Penrith CA10 2BA	in respect of access as trustee of The Cumbria Constabulary Police Federation Member Services Fund
			North West Ambulance Service NHS Trust Ladybridge Hall 399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470)	in respect of access and parking spaces

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-60	<p>Permanent acquisition of 875 square metres of public highway (Carleton Avenue, (A686)), footway and verge, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-61	Permanent acquisition of 214 square metres of	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue</p>	in respect of water and sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highways (A66 and Carleton Avenue, (A686)), Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-63	Temporary Use of 67 square metres of verge and hedgerow adjoining public highway (The Green), Penrith <i>(CU216038 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London</p>	<p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of water mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-64	Temporary Use of 1193 square metres of trees, shrubbery, grassland and hardstanding forming part of commercial premises known as Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall,	<p>United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)</p> <p>EE Limited Trident Place Mosquito Way Hatfield AL10 9BW</p>	<p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of access</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>399 Chorley New Road Bolton BL1 5DD (Org No. - 1122470)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	in respect of easement and a restrictive covenant on title CU226294
2	0102-02-65	<p>Temporary Use of 486 square metres of unnamed public highway, footway, trees and verge, south of public highway (A66), Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	in respect of sewer mains
2	0102-02-68	<p>Permanent acquisition of new rights over 528 square metres of trees, hedgerow, beck (Thacka Beck) and unnamed private track, north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith <i>(CU216037 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Unknown</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of access and underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-72	<p>Permanent acquisition of new rights over 44 square metres of unnamed private track, verge and trees, north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith</p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of sewer mains</p>
2	0102-02-73	<p>Permanent acquisition of new rights over 91 square metres of</p>	<p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue</p>	<p>in respect of sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway, shrubbery, footway and verge, south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>(Org No. - 02366949) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-80	Permanent acquisition of 1529 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66),	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		trees and beck (Thacka Beck), Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-82	Temporary Use of 146 square metres of	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		unnamed public highway, footway, verge, shrubbery and trees, south of A66, Penrith (CU237118 - Absolute Freehold)	SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-83	Permanent acquisition of 13863 square metres of agricultural land, beck (Thacka Beck) and trees, south of Police Headquarters, Carleton Hall, Carleton Avenue CA10 2AU (CU216036 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) Unknown Unknown	in respect of water and sewer mains in respect of apparatus in respect of access
2	0102-02-84	Permanent acquisition of 1859 square metres of trees, footway and verge adjoining public	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		highway (A66 and Carleton Avenue (A686)), Penrith <i>(CU237095 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
2	0102-02-85	Permanent acquisition of 1569 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and trees, Penrith	<p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(CU237095 - Absolute Freehold)	<p>Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)</p>	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-86	<p>Temporary Use of 60 square metres of unnamed public highway, footway, trees and verge, south of A66, Penrith (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of apparatus</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-87	Permanent acquisition of 199 square metres of unnamed public highway and bridge structure over beck (Thacka Beck), verge and trees, south of A66, Penrith <i>(CU237102 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949) Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020) Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection	in respect of underground cables in respect of underground cables in respect of sewer mains in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)	
2	0102-02-88	Permanent acquisition of 616 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
2	0102-02-89	Permanent acquisition of 709 square metres of trees, verge and shrubbery adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith <i>(CU246381 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey	in respect of underground cables in respect of underground cables in respect of water and sewer mains

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
2	0102-02-90	Permanent acquisition of 189 square metres of public highway (A66), trees and verge, Penrith (CU246381 - Absolute Freehold)	United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of sewer mains
2	0102-02-92	Permanent acquisition of 1918 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith (CU237142 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039) United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	in respect of underground cables in respect of water and sewer mains
2	0102-02-93	Permanent acquisition of 235	Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury RG14 2FN (Org No. - 01471587)</p>	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-98	<p>Permanent acquisition of 7841 square metres of public highway (A66), verge and shrubbery, Penrith (CU237167 - Absolute Freehold)</p>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)</p> <p>United Utilities Group plc Haweswater House Lingley Mere Business Park Lingley Green Avenue Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 01471587) Virgin Media Limited 500 Brook Drive Reading RG2 6UU (Org No. - 02591237)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-105	Permanent acquisition of 2900 square metres of trees, hedgerow and verge adjoining public highway (A66), Penrith (CU237170 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
2	0102-02-106	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 1123 square metres of trees, hedgerow and verge, north of A66, Penrith (CU216035 - Absolute Freehold)	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>United Utilities Water Limited Haweswater House Lingley Green Avenue Lingley Mere Business Park Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 02366678)</p> <p>Electricity North West Limited Borron Street Stockport SK1 2JD (Org No. - 02366949)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of access</p> <p>in respect of easement and a restrictive covenant on title CU226294</p>
2	0102-02-118	<u>Permanent acquisition of 1960 square</u>	<u>United Utilities Group plc</u> <u>Haweswater House</u> <u>Lingley Mere Business Park</u> <u>Lingley Green Avenue</u>	<u>In respect of water mains</u>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		metres of grassland and trees, forming part of Ullswater Community College, Wetheriggs Lane, Penrith CA11 8NG (CU186752 – Absolute Freehold)	Great Sankey Warrington WA5 3LP (Org No. - 06559020)	
2	0102-02-119	Permanent acquisition of 1180 square metres of grassland, east of Bridge Lane, Penrith (CU280313 – Absolute Freehold)	Cumbria County Council Cumbria House 117 Botchergate Carlisle CA1 1RD	In respect of a restriction against the disposition of the registered estate on title CU280313

Deleted:

Part 4 – Crown Interests

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made. See regulation 7 (1)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Freehold Owners or Reputed Freehold Owners	Other owners
-	-	-	-	-

Part 5 – Special Category and Replacement Land

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 5 identifies land: (a) The acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure under particular circumstances (b) Which is special category land (meaning land which forms all or part of a common, open space, National Trust land held inalienably and fuel and field garden allotments) (c) Which is replacement land.	
			Category of Land	Name and address of those who owns, manages, maintains or has the benefit of the interest
1	0102-01-32	Permanent acquisition of 2413 square metres of grassland, trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU129429 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF
1	0102-01-33	Temporary Possession of 1608 square metres of grassland, trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU129429 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF
1	0102-01-47	Permanent acquisition of 534 square metres of trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF
2	0102-02-01	Permanent acquisition of 727 square metres of trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU <i>(CU129416 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF
2	0102-02-08	Permanent acquisition of 2465 square metres of trees and shrubbery, forming part of Wetheriggs Country Park, Clifford Road, Penrith CA11 8PU	Open Space	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 5 identifies land: (a) The acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure under particular circumstances (b) Which is special category land (meaning land which forms all or part of a common, open space, National Trust land held inalienably and fuel and field garden allotments) (c) Which is replacement land.	
			Category of Land	Name and address of those who owns, manages, maintains or has the benefit of the interest
		<i>(CU129176 - Absolute Freehold)</i>		
2	0102-02-20	Permanent acquisition of 10833 square metres of agricultural land, trees and shrubbery, south east of Clifford Road, Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Replacement land	Susan Jane Irving Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW Gordon John Stamper Blackwell Hall Blackwell Carlisle CA2 4SW
2	0102-02-21	Temporary Use of <u>607</u> square metres of grassland, trees and public right of way (358008), forming part of Ullswater Community College, Wetheriggs Lane, Penrith CA11 8NG <i>(CU186752 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith CA11 8NG
2	0102-02-22	Permanent acquisition of 1881 square metres of grassland, trees and public right of way (358008), forming part of Ullswater Community College, Wetheriggs Lane, Penrith CA11 8NG <i>(CU186752 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College Ullswater Community College Wetheriggs Lane Penrith CA11 8NG
2	0102-02-54	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 1029 square metres of grassland, trees, shrubbery and beck (Thacka Beck), north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith <i>(CU215668 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR

Deleted: 2567

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 5 identifies land: (a) The acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure under particular circumstances (b) Which is special category land (meaning land which forms all or part of a common, open space, National Trust land held inalienably and fuel and field garden allotments) (c) Which is replacement land.	
			Category of Land	Name and address of those who owns, manages, maintains or has the benefit of the interest
2	0102-02-57	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 1709 square metres of verge and footway adjoining public highway (Carleton Avenue, (A686)) over beck (Thacka Beck), trees and hedgerow, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363) Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)
2	0102-02-58	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 92 square metres of agricultural land, trees and hedgerow, north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith <i>(CU216037 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR
2	0102-02-68	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 528 square metres of agricultural land, trees, hedgerow, beck (Thacka Beck) and unnamed track, north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith <i>(CU216037 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR Environment Agency Horizon House Deanery Road Bristol BS1 5AH (in respect of Thacka Beck)

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 5 identifies land: (a) The acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure under particular circumstances (b) Which is special category land (meaning land which forms all or part of a common, open space, National Trust land held inalienably and fuel and field garden allotments) (c) Which is replacement land.	
			Category of Land	Name and address of those who owns, manages, maintains or has the benefit of the interest
2	0102-02-70	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 102 square metres of grassland, trees, shrubbery and beck (Thacka Beck), north of Carleton Avenue (A686), Penrith <i>(CU128985 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Eden District Council Town Hall Corney Square Penrith CA11 7QF
2	0102-02-72	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 44 square metres of grassland, trees, unnamed footpath at Thacka Beck leading to agricultural field, north of public highway (A686), Penrith <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	Penrith Town Council Unit 1 19-24 Friargate Penrith CA11 7XR (as reputed freeholder)
2	0102-02-73	Permanent acquisition of new rights over 91 square metres of unnamed track leading to agricultural field, north of A686, Penrith <i>(CU237129 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Open Space	National Highways Limited Bridge House 1 Walnut Tree Close Guildford GU1 4LZ (Org No. - 09346363)
2	0102-02-118	<u>Permanent acquisition of 1960 square metres of grassland and trees, forming part of Ullswater Community College, Wetheriggs Lane, Penrith CA11 8NG</u> <i>(CU186752 – Absolute Freehold)</i>	<u>Open Space</u>	<u>The Governing Body of Ullswater Community College</u> <u>Ullswater Community College</u> <u>Wetheriggs Lane</u> <u>Penrith</u> <u>CA11 8NG</u>

Deleted: